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Profile

Almost half a century ago, Kenwood started its business with the production of components for communications
equipment. Today, its business domain has expanded to include wireless radio equipment, fixed-line telephones and high-
grade audio products for the home and the car. Its operations span the entire globe. In recent years, however, the
Company has struggled to offset the losses suffered in the home audio and cellular phone businesses amidst prolonged
economic slumps in Japan itself and throughout Asia, coupled with the difficulty in dealing with the unstable Forex market.
This predicament led to the announcement of Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan, under which the Company did its
utmost to reconstruct operations through a drastic reform of its business and cost structures. As a result, the Company
achieved a "V-shaped" recovery, posting a record net income on a consolidated basis.

Furthermore, Kenwood has formulated a new corporate vision — "Creating Exciting through Surprising Ideas" and
redefined its brand image as Innovative & Intelligent. With these guidelines, we are working hard to bring forward more
value-added products to yield higher profits in our car electronics, home electronics and wireless radio businesses. We
are progressing towards our goal of becoming a company of global prominence in Mobile & Home Multimedia Systems,
utilizing our comprehensive technical prowess and products planning capability based on proprietary audio and
communications technologies.
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Note regarding forward-looking statements

Certain information in this Annual Report, such as Kenwood business plans, strategies and predictions, contains forward-looking statements that may prove to be
incorrect. Although any statements that express or involve management judgement are based on currently-available information, they involve known and unknown risks,
uncertainties and other factors that may cause the actual results to materially differ from those considered by the forward-looking statements. Potential risks,
uncertainties and other factors include, but not limited to: overall economic climate and consumer spending in Japan as well as other major countries; demand for
Kenwood's products and pressure of falling prices due to fierce competition; corporate ability to continue to develop products and cutting-edge technologies that appeal
to consumers in a highly competitive market; and currency exchange rates (especially between the Japanese yen and the U.S. dollar, as well as other key currencies in
which Kenwood carries out a large portion of its business transactions).



Financial
Highlights

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003

For the year:

NEL SAIES oo ¥ 225,579 ¥ 302,604 $ 1,879,825
NEet iNCOME (I0SS) -+ 4,221 (26,658) 35,175
Per share data (in yen and U.S. dollars):

NET INCOME (IOSS) -+ ¥ 2141 ¥ (160.02) $ 0.18
Cash dividends applicable to the year - — — —
At year-end:

TOtal ASSEES v ¥ 142,124 ¥ 182,918 $ 1,184,367
Total shareholders' equity -« 13,704 (17,002) 114,200

*For the sake of convenience, the U.S. dollar amounts in this report are translated at the exchange rate of ¥120 to $1, the approximate rate in effect on March 31, 2003.
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To Shareholders

The business climate of Kenwood Corporation
remained harsh due to weakened capital investment
and consumer spending, amid the prolonged sluggish
economy and falling stock prices, as well as the
ongoing deflation in Japan and abroad.

Under these circumstances, the Company booked an
extraordinary loss of 27.9 billion yen in the fiscal year
ended March 2002 due to a valuation loss on
investment securities as well as losses on sales of
investment securities, disposal of inventories and fixed
assets — dormant assets that had no effects on cash
and cash equivalents. As a result, the Company had a
negative net worth of 17 billion yen by the end of March
2002.

Considering the situation extremely grave, the
Company reshuffled the entire executive management
team in June 2002, creating a wholly new management
board. On July 11, 2002, the new management team
announced its Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan that
focuses on a sweeping reform of the Kenwood's
corporate and cost structures. Since then, the
Company has been implementing the plan.

Under the plan, the Company proceeded with
drastic, epochal reorganizations, including: structural
streamlining of the home electronics business, whereby
a stand-alone profitability was secured for this segment;
terminating the cellular phone business operations with
no outlook of fresh demand; liquidating other
unprofitable businesses; shutting down and
consolidating production facilities and sales bases in
Japan and elsewhere; reducing approximately 45% of
its global employee workforce; realigning affiliated firms;
and cutting material as well as other costs.

The Company moved ahead with the measures in the
action plan, completing its downsizing and other
measures by the end of September 2002.
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In the course of these voluntary restructuring
activities, The Asahi Bank, Ltd. (present Resona
Holdings, Inc.), which has always been a true believer in
the Company, undertook a debt-for-equity swap
amounting to 25 billion yen in an effort to rebuild the
manufacturing industry. Concurrently, we were able to
receive further support from other banks we do
business with in finalizing special arrangements for a
three-year repayment period.

Also noteworthy was the fact that a third party
allotment totaling some 2 billion yen was provided by
our major shareholder SPARX Asset Management Co.,
Ltd. who has shown continuing interest in Kenwood's
potential, as well as Merrill Lynch Investment Managers
Co., Ltd. With this unprecedented simultaneous debt-
for-equity swap and capital increase by allotting these
new shares, the Company's capital grew by
approximately 27 billion yen.

As a result, the Company could eliminate the negative
net worth by the end of 2002. Taking this opportunity,
we would like to express our deep gratitude to all
concerned.

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, overseas sales
of car electronics products were brisk, which, however,
was offset by negative factors, including the sluggish
domestic economy, as well as the effects of phasing
out the personal digital cellular (PDC) terminal business
and the home electronics operations in Asia. As a
result, consolidated net sales dropped 25.5%, year on
year, to 225.6 billion yen from 302.6 billion yen for the
previous fiscal year.

Meanwhile, operating income doubled to top 12.3
billion yen, a sharp rise of 6.2 billion yen from a year
earlier. The favorable performance is attributable to
substantially strong results from the three core
operations, with the car electronics business expanding



dramatically, the home electronics business improving
its financial structure and the wireless radio business
posting a solid performance. Moreover, various
revitalization measures and effects from a cost structure
overhaul contributed to pushing up operating income.

Ordinary income soared 570% to 7.1 billion yen, an
improvement of 6 billion yen from the previous fiscal
year.

Net balance achieved a "V-shaped" recovery, posting
a record net income of 4.2 billion yen (an improvement
of 30.9 billion yen from the previous fiscal year) — a
turnaround from the third consecutive year of
substantial deficit — despite the booking of valuation
losses on investment securities and losses from
disposal of fixed assets related to the consolidation of
overseas production subsidiaries. The figure marked
the first record in 14 years, exceeding the previous
record 4.1 billion yen posted in the fiscal year ended
November 1989 (the fiscal year shifted to end in March
from 1990).

Taking advantage of the results of fiscal year as a
springboard, the Company has decided to switch its
business strategy from reconstruction to rebirth and a
new leap forward. On March 2003, it established the
Production Reform Headquarter with sharply reducing
costs and inventories. In May 2003, it mapped out the
Mid-term Business Plan — 'Excellent Kenwood Plan’, a
mid-term business plan to last from fiscal 2003 to 2005
(April 2003 to March 2006).

The 'Excellent Kenwood Plan' aims to make
Kenwood a company of global excellence in our core
business domains in the three-year period under its
vision "Creating Exciting through Surprising Ideas" by
maximizing shareholder value. For this, we aim at
achieving an operating income margin of 10% and
return on equity (ROE) of 20%, resuming dividend
payments and implementing zero net-debt business
management. By allocating 3-5 billion yen to be earned
as a result of manufacturing innovation efforts, we will
reinvest in developing attractive and competitive
products, strengthening the brand name and sharing
profits among the employees, in order to dramatically
improve competitiveness and profitability, while
enhancing our core competence — audio and
communications technologies — to the greatest extent.

The Company will regain its original brand image of
Innovation and Intelligence, and make its presence the
strongest as the world's leader in the field of Mobile &
Home Multimedia Systems, which is expected to be the
most promising business in the 21st century.

We humbly ask for your continued support of
Kenwood.

N

Haruo Kawahara, President & CEO
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Management

Policy

Principal Management Policy

From reconstruction to rebirth

During the fiscal year ended March 2003, Kenwood did its utmost
to implement restructuring across the company, aiming to eliminate
the negative net worth that was booked in the previous fiscal year.
In June 2002, the entire executive management team was replaced
by a newly created management board. On July 11, 2002, the
new management team launched the Kenwood Revitalization
Action Plan (@announced on the same day).

Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan and its results

The Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan calls for eliminating the
negative net worth, which stood at 17 billion yen on a consolidated
basis by the end of fiscal 2003, through the three reforms
described below.

Afterward, financial institutions and investors helped the
Company increase its capital by some 27 billion yen, which allowed
us to eliminate the negative net worth as of December 27, 2002.
The Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan also generated more
positive effects than expected.

1. Reform of business structure: phasing out of unprofitable
operations

e The Home Electronics Business effectively turned a profit in the
latter half of the fiscal year, excluding restructuring costs, through
a change in product strategies, reduction of marketing territories,
concentration of manufacturing bases and cutback in personnel.

e The Company completed to terminate production and sales of
PDC terminals in November 2002, by drastically scaling down
operations of manufacturing base Kenwood Yamagata
Corporation as scheduled.

Through these moves, the Company established a management

framework that centers on the three core businesses: car

electronics, home electronics and wireless radio.

2. Overhaul of cost structure: reduction in consolidated fixed
costs and production costs

e |n its sweeping overhaul of its production structure, the Company
has completed divestment of production plants in Mexico and
Huizhou (China), closure of a factory in Hungary as well as scaling
down of its operations at plants in Yamagata (Japan), France and
Singapore, as part of the Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan.

These moves, combined with further personnel cuts at a Malaysian

plant, enabled to further reduce production and fixed costs.

e |n an effort to drastically overhaul the sales structure, the
Company succeeded in reducing selling, general and
administrative expenses at home by 30%, by consolidating sales
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offices, cutting staff and introducing a sales agent system.
Outside Japan, it integrated sales firms in the Americas into a
single corporation, while setting up regional supervisory offices in
Europe and Asia.

° Meanwhile, Kenwood itself began to cut employees' salaries by
15% in October, while reducing outsourcing fees paid to
domestic affiliates. It consolidated its 19 Japanese affiliates (as of
the end of March 2002) into 12.

Through these efforts, the Kenwood Group reduced 3,965 workers

(45% of the total 8,820 at the end of March 2002), considerably

more than the 3,000 target of the Kenwood Revitalization Action

Plan. Consequently, it reduced consolidated fixed costs by 11.7

billion yen, approximately 10% more than the plan's goal.

3. Management reforms: enhancement of management
framework and transparency

e The Company has revamped its management framework after
the general shareholders' meeting in June 2002, through
adoption of the executive officer system, streamlining of the
corporate organization, a drastic rejuvenation of the management
teams at affiliated firms in Japan and overseas, as well as a full-
scale introduction of a framework for consolidation.

Reform of financial structure: elimination of negative net
worth by capital increase

Our rebuilding measures are steadily progressing, which was
favorably accepted by all concerned. Consequently, we could
boost capital by some 2 billion yen at the end of October 2002
through a third-party allocation of new shares. After an
extraordinary shareholders meeting on December 10, 2002, The
Asahi Bank, Ltd. (present Resona Holdings, Inc.) undertook on
December 27, 2002 a debt-for-equity swap amounting to 25 billion
yen through an issuance of preferred stock. Owing to these capital
increase measures, the Company could eliminate its negative net
worth (both on a consolidated and non-consolidated basis) — our
largest pending matter — by the end of 2002. As a result, we
resolved the most important issue in the reform of our financial
structure. The Company will repay its credits on an appropriate
schedule, aiming to achieve a zero net-debt level in the medium-
range term.

Fiscal year ended March 2003: net balance shows first profit
in four years while marking a "V-shaped" recovery —
Consolidated net income hits record high

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, the Company proceeded with
various reconstruction measures at a faster pace than originally
scheduled, and posted a sharp rise in operating and ordinary
income from the previous fiscal year, and further progressed its
structural reform. This strong performance offset the adverse
factors causing corporate earnings to deteriorate, including a
weakened stock market, deflation taking root, the Iraq war, and the



outbreak of severe acute respiratory syndrome (SARS). As a result,
the Company showed a large profit while achieving a "V-shaped"
recovery in both non-consolidated and consolidated net balance,
which had posted a large loss for the third straight year.

These figures were all above the latest projections at the time,
and consolidated net income hit a record high.

Fiscal year ending March 2004 — Year of true rebirth

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, the Company completed its
management rebuilding, through a sweeping overhaul of business,
cost, management and financial structures. If the results are fully
reflected in its operations throughout the fiscal year ending March
2004, it can be said that the Company succeeds in rebirthing.
Earnings outlook will be discussed later in Business Results.

Enhancement of competitiveness through Production

Revolution

The following three factors appear to be the major reasons why a

corporation running chiefly traditional businesses, such as

Kenwood, suffers weak earnings.

1. Products and services are out of tune with market and customer
demand.

2. Business structure and management methods do not
correspond to the current business and market climate.

3. Net balance slipped into the red due to poor competitiveness,
which is caused by outdated manufacturing systems and
methods, and deep-rooted inefficiency in management
processes.

To solve these problems, the Company, which always strived to

strengthen its brand name and provide products that are suitable

for the brand, has strengthened its product competitiveness in the
deficit-ridden home electronics business as part of the above-
mentioned reconstruction measures, by reassessing its product
policy. As the Company also completed the overhaul of business,
cost, management and financial structures across the company, it
established in March 2003 the Production Revolution Headquarters
under which the entire group began to work on innovating
manufacturing systems. Through these moves, the Company
hopes to rapidly enhance corporate competitiveness and
profitability.

Production Revolution

e The Company has begun company-wide activities to transform it
into a unified "community" by integrating production, marketing
and technologies, in a bid to revive domestic plants, so that they
can outdo their Asian peers and to further boost competitiveness
at overseas factories.

e Under the slogan of Kenwood Quarter QCD Revolution, the
Company intends to slash overall costs by 30% and halve
inventories over the next two years. To this end, it will carry out

the following measures:
1. Reduce the defect rate for products to one-fourth (Quarter)
2. Reduce procurement and production costs, while cutting back
on administration expenses to one-fourth (Quarter)
3. Shorten the entire lead time from manufacturing to sales phase
to one-fourth (Quarter)

Formulation of the Mid-Term Business Plan

— 'Excellent Kenwood Plan'

— To truly become a company of global excellence in our
core business domains with operating income margin of
10%, ROE of 20%, resumption of dividend payments and
zero net-debt management

As a decisive step from reconstruction to a new leap forward, the
Company mapped out Mid-term Business Plan — 'Excellent
Kenwood Plan', a three-year mid-term business plan that lasts
from the fiscal year ending in March 2004 through the year ending
in March 2006.

The Mid-term Business Plan — 'Excellent Kenwood Plan' is
designed so that Kenwood will become a company of global
excellence in the field of Mobile & Home Multimedia Systems —
which is expected to be the most promising business in the 21st
century — in the three-year period as part of its vision of "Creating
Exciting through Surprising Ideas" by maximizing shareholder value.
By allocating 3-5 billion yen to be earned as a result of
manufacturing innovation efforts, we will reinvest in developing
attractive and competitive products, strengthening the brand name
and sharing profits among the employees, in order to dramatically
improve competitiveness and profitability, while enhancing our core
competence — audio and communications technologies — to the
greatest extent.

Setting of targets

Breaking with the past and reinventing itself, Kenwood will make a
great leap toward truly becoming a company of global excellence in
our core business domains, achieving an operating income margin
of 10% and an ROE of 20%, resuming dividend payments and
implementing zero net-debt business management.

We will dramatically improve competitiveness and profitability in
each business field by enhancing our core competence — audio
and communications technologies — to the greatest possible
extent. By doing so, we intend to become the prominent company
of global excellence in the field of Mobile & Home Multimedia
Systems, which is expected to grow substantially in the 21st
century.

We will set the following targets for the fiscal year ending March
2004, the initial year of the Mid-term Business Plan — 'Excellent
Kenwood Plan’, and the fiscal year ending March 20086, the final
year of the plan. Under the plan, we aim to resume dividend
payments.
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Results in

Consolidated the fiscal year

performance

Targets for
the fiscal year Targets

'Excellent Kenwood Plan'

Targets for
the fiscal year

ended March 2003

ending March 2004

ending March 2006

Net sales 225.6 billion yen 185 billion yen  Annual 12.2%rises n the fiscal year ending March 2004 onward 233 billion yen
Operating income 12.3 billion yen 15.5 bilion yen  Double that of fiscal year ended March 2003 24 billion yen
Operating income margin 5.4% 8.4%  Double that of fiscal year ended March 2003 10.3%
Inventories 32.2 billion yen 23 bilionyen  Half that of fiscal year ended March 2003 17.5 billion yen
Net interest-bearing debt 50.1 billion yen 30 billion yen Zero net-debt 0 billion yen

© Interest-bearing debt 809bilonyen esbilonyen 33bilonyen
ROE (Note) — (Note) — 20% 20% or more

~ Shareholders' equity 137bilonyen 24biionyen s8bilionyen

(Note) ROE

ROE is excluded because the resultant percentage becomes an extremely large figure due to a large sum of loss carryforwards. If loss carryforwards are subtracted
from net shareholders' equity, ROE would be 7.4% in the fiscal year ended March 2003, when net income was 4.2 billion yen.

Plan for initial year (the fiscal year ending March 2004)

* Net sales
Net sales are expected to decline in the first year after the
corporate rebuilding.

e Operating income
Operating income is predicted to rise sharply as a result of
restructuring of the home electronics business. This,
coupled with the withdrawal from the cellular phone business
and liquidation of unprofitable operations, will likely increase
operating income by a steep 26% over the previous fiscal
year.

¢ Inventories
In the initial year of the Production Revolution campaign, the
Company aims to reduce inventories by one-third of the
previous fiscal year's levels.

e Interest-bearing debt (Net interest-bearing debt =
Interest-bearing debt — Cash and cash equivalents)
The Company had completely redeemed its corporate bonds
worth 5 billion yen in April, and agreed on a repayment
schedule with the lenders.

Targets for final year (the fiscal year ending March 2006)

* Net sales
The Company aims to increase net sales by annual 12.2%
for the fiscal year ending March 2004 onward.

06 KENWOOD Corporation Annual Report 2003

¢ Operating income
The Company is hoping that operating income will be double
that of fiscal year ended March 2003. For this purpose, it will
make the home electronics business profitable as well as
maintain or enhance the high profitability of the car
electronics and communications businesses, by reinvesting
in product development and these businesses.

Inventories

The Company will halve its inventories from the level of fiscal
year ended March 2003, through Production Revolution
efforts.

Net interest-bearing debt

The Company, which requires credit for approximately 20
pbillion yen of its operating funds, intends to achieve a zero
net-debt management, by keeping debts below the level of
cash and cash equivalents.

ROE

Assuming loss carryforwards are eliminated by the end of the
plan's final year, the Company will achieve an ROE of 20% —
the threshold for becoming a company of global excellence in
our core business domains backed by sufficient
shareholders' equity.

Resumption of dividends

In anticipation of the disposal of loss carryforwards by the
end of the plan's final year, the Company hopes to resume
dividend payments.



Principle strategy and policy

Now that the Company has completed its structural overhaul
under the Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan, it will strive to
achieve the above-mentioned targets. To this end, the Company
will drastically reduce costs and generate cash flows by
innovating production systems. The gains will be reinvested to
develop new products and technologies, plants and equipment,
enhance the brand name, and share profits among the
employees, in order to substantially improve market
competitiveness and profitability. Concurrently, the Company will
concentrate its management resources on the three core
businesses: car electronics, home electronics and
communications (wireless radio).

1. Drastic improvement in competitiveness and profitability
through Production Revolution

The Company will fully leverage the effects of Production

Revolution initiatives to: strengthen competitiveness in products;

develop technologies; make capital investment (plant and

equipment); enhance the brand name; and share profits among

the employees. Through these moves, the Company will

substantially improve its market competitiveness and corporate

profitability.

2. Overhaul of domestic sales structure and development
of five-pronged global sales structure

3. Further overhaul of financial structure to realize a zero
net-debt management

4. Group-wide management and IT system reforms to
strengthen consolidated management

5. Enhancing environmental awareness in the operations

6. Active involvement in industrial rearrangement

Drastic improvement in competitiveness and profitability
through Production Revolution

the efforts to strengthen competitiveness in the market, while
spending 3-5 billion yen annually to develop new products and
technologies, make capital investment, enhance the brand
name, and share profits among the employees. By doing so,
the Company intends to substantially increase its overall
profitability.

Strategy by business

Succeeded in restructuring, the Company has switched its focus
to the strategy for new growth, and began to innovate production
systems in the fiscal year ending March 2004.

As a first step, the Company established Production Revolution
Headquarters under the direct control of CEO as of March 1,
2003, aiming to revive Japan Manufacturing winning to Asia and
enhance competitiveness at overseas factories.

Under the slogan of Kenwood Quarter QCD Revolution, the
Company is proceeding with Production Revolution initiatives
targeting all of the Group's all manufacturing bases, aiming to
reduce the defect rate for products, administration expenses, and
lead time from manufacturing to sales, to one-fourth (Quarter). It
also plans to cut down on material costs by 10% a year, through
further innovations in the procurement process.

Through its efforts, the Company expects to slash overall costs
by 30% and halve inventories over the next two years.

The savings derived from these initiatives will be passed on to

Resultsinthe ~ Targetsforthe  Targets for the
fiscal year ended fiscal year ending  fiscal year ending
March 2003 March 2004 March 2006

Consolidated

performance by business

Car Electronics

Sales (Billions of yen) 117 102 129
Operating income (Bilions of yen) 1.7 9.2 12.3
Operating income margin (%) 10.2 9.0 9.5

Home Electronics

Sales (Billions of yen) 41.9 26.5 43
Operating income (Bilions of yen) ~ A 4.5 A 0.9 2.5
Operating income margin (%) A 11.5 A 34 5.8

Wireless Radio

Sales (Billions of yen) 36.5 36 40

Operating income (Bilions of yen) 7.3 7.3 8

Operating income margin (%) 20.0 20.3 20.0
Others

Sales (Billions of yen) 30.2 20.5 21

Operating income (Bilions of yen) ~ A 2.2 A 04 1.2

Operating income margin (%) A 7.3 A 0.5 5.7

Total (Consolidated)

Net sales (Billions of yen) 225.6 185 233
Operating income (Bilions of yen) 12.3 15.5 24
Operating income margin (%) 54 8.4 10.3

Car Electronics Business

Targets

e Become the top supplier in the global market

* Double net sales by the end of the fiscal year ending March
2006 by boosting the OEM business

e Meet the needs of a growing market by elaborating the
strategy for audio/visual products
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Numerical targets

e Sales growth: 12.5% annually (Growth through increase in
the OEM business)

e Operating income margin: 9.5% (Gradual rise according to
changes in products and the market)

Strategy

The Company is determined to maintain its top spot in the

global audio field, through continued development of creative

products with the emphasis on the audio to human interface.

In an aim to consolidate its presence in the rapidly growing
navigation/visual market, the Company will boost the
development structure, increase product lineups and expand
sales, thereby improving profitability.

To increase OEM sales, Kenwood will strive to raise this
segment's market share and form alliances with more
automakers. For this purpose, we will develop products for
OEM, enhance production systems and expand sales
structures at home and abroad.

The Company will respond to growing market demand by
enhancing the development structure of navigation/visual
products (navigation and DVD systems) and developing
telematics products.

In R&D, the Company will actively seek cooperation from
other firms.

Home Electronics Business

Targets

e Become the world's top manufacturer specializing in
profitable home entertainment products

e Proceed with operations worldwide, centering on
multimedia, pure audio and portable systems

e Integrate home and car/mobile multimedia, and portable
audio systems under a unified concept, by developing
networked audio devices

Numerical targets

e Sales growth: 27.4% annually (Growth through increase in
new product lines)

e Operating income margin: 5.8% (To make the business
profitable through elaborate product and sales strategies)

Strategy

The Company will strive to become the world's top

manufacturer specializing in home entertainment products,

by proposing new products that are being developed on the

basis of home theaters. The Company will evolve networked

audio devices into home entertainment network systems,

while putting an emphasis on the pure audio (sound) quality

of products.
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Communications Business

Targets

e Maintain its 10% share of the global market for commercial
radio communication systems

e Establish a business for supplying industrial-data
communication systems, including wireless LAN
technologies

Numerical targets

e Sales growth: 5.4% annually (Growth expected mainly in
the Americas and Asia, including China)

e Operating income margin: 20% (Maintaining solid
profitability)

Strategy

Kenwood will shift from being a terminal manufacturer to

becoming a system provider in the Americas, the primary

market, by digitizing commercial radio communication

systems and enhancing sales of systems (packages

comprise of communications infrastructure and terminal).
We will expand our communications technology business

in Asia, particularly China, where demand is expected to

grow in the years ahead. Furthermore, we will establish new

business platforms in the industrial-data communication

market, including wireless LAN technologies, aiming to make

them the core of the communications business.

Financial strategy

¢ Eliminate loss carryforwards and resume dividend
disbursements at an early date.

The Company will dispose of loss carryforwards and resume

dividend payments as early as possible, by strengthening

profitability and tapping into additional paid-in capital.

® Achieve a zero net-debt management, by substantially
increasing cash flows through an improvement in profitability
and reduction in inventories.

Strategy for technological development

e The Company will strive to become a knowledge-based group
that provides customers with exciting through Surprising Ideas,
strengthen the brand name, and provide products that are
suitable for the brand. To achieve this, we will implement the
following technological measures:

We will make great efforts to polish our core competence, while

developing cutting-edge technologies for digital, network and

audio/visual products.

As for the R&D structure, we will enhance expertise and
Kenwood's differentiating characteristics in technologies and
products as we have already established a sound quality
laboratory and technological strategy development center.



1. Desired applications
The Company is dedicated to providing application technologies
and products that are easy to use, useful and enjoyable.

2. Advanced multimedia; synergy effects

We will pursue technologies and products that generate synergies
through the combination of core techniques in the three
businesses: car electronics, home electronics, and wireless radio.
At the same time, we will develop strategic digitization, networking
and visual technologies as well as differentiate our multimedia
audio and imaging techniques from those of our peers.

3. Pure sound and visual

We will develop sound and picture quality, which would create
exciting through Surprising Ideas, following the principle of "pure
quality".

Strategy for brand enhancement

e Strengthen Kenwood as a global brand

We will promote the brand name worldwide under a unified

concept, while tailoring the campaign to each region.

e Strengthen planning and developing capability, as well as overall
competitiveness to propose products suitable for the brand name.

Consolidated net income

(Billions of yen)
20
R
15 g
‘§
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’Q
Net income achieves a "V-shaped" recovery: &

R r'
O { I
-5 ,
\ I 2004 to fiscal year ending
March 2006
-10
Operating income margin:
15 10%; ROE: 20%

Excellent Kenwood Plan'
Fiscal year ending March

Toward becoming a
\ company of global excellence
- \
-25

in our core business domains
that resumes dividend
payments and achieves a
zero net-debt management

FY1998 FY1999 FY2000 FY2001 FY2002 FY2003 FY2004 FY2006

*Figures for the fiscal years ending March 2004 and 2006 indicate targets of
‘Excellent Kenwood Plan'.

Fundamental strategy for allocation of
profits

The Company makes it a rule to comprehensively decide on the
allocation of profits by taking into account profitability and
financial conditions. It completed a debt-for-equity swap in
December 2002 and posted a net income in the fiscal year ended
March 2003, which resulted in eliminating negative net worth —
the largest problem that had been preventing the financial
standing from improving. Against this backdrop, we aim to
resume dividends as soon as possible, improve earnings and
cash flows by achieving targets set in the mid-term business plan,
recover our financial strength, and increase internal reserves.

Fundamental notion concerning corporate
governance and status quo of
implementation of related measures

On June 27, 2002, Kenwood's Board of Directors introduced a
new management structure centering on the executive officer
system. To facilitate this, the Company invited community and
business leaders of varying backgrounds to serve as outside
board members and participate in the business decision-making
process in open board meetings. On the other hand, the Board
designated executive officers who are tasked to focus on the
management of respective business units. As part of this new
framework designed to enhance decision-making and
management functions, we will make the management process
more transparent.

In March 2003, the Company established the Internal Auditing
Division, which is responsible for inspecting the Group's
management from the viewpoint of corporate governance and
compliance reports to the Board of Directors, in a bid to improve
overall corporate governance.
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Business

Results

Overview is a record high, exceeding the 4.1 billion yen posted in the fiscal
year ended November 1999.

During the fiscal year ended March 2003, the business climate for Sales and earnings by business segment

- e (Billions of yen)

the Company remained sluggish in general, hurt by weakened Fcal Fiscal
capital spending and consumer spending amid falling stock prices Consolidated performance en(ljsggh%:?éh enéisggh%g?éh Year-on-year

i i by business segment comparison
and prolonged deflation worldwide, although the economy Y 2002 2003
displayed some signs of recovery in the first half of the fiscal year.

The European economy moderately picked up, while the Car Electronics

economies in Japan and the Americas remained sluggish due to Sales 122.8 17 A58
uncertain prospects. Operating income 5.7 1.7 6

Under such circumstances, the electronics industry suffered
from sliding prices throughout the world. To cope with the Home Electronics
situation, the Company endeavored to strengthen financial
standing, by carrying out a drastic restructuring under the Seles 82.7 41.9 £40.8
Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan. Operating income AT3 A 45 2.8

Wireless Radio

Sales and earnings Sales 38.9 36.5 A24
— Consolidated net income hits record Operating income 76 73 A 04
Exceeding figures projected on April 23, 2003, consolidated net
balance marked a record income, achieving a "V-shaped" Others
recovery from the previous fiscal year, when the Company Sales 58.3 30.2 A 281
registered a huge loss for three consecutive years. Operating income 0.1 A DD AD3
In the fiscal year ended March 2003, sales of car electronic Total
products fared well overseas, which, however, was offset by the Net sales 302.6 225.6 At
adverse effects of the sluggish economy in Japan as well as the Operating income 6.1 12.3 6.2
phasing out of cellular phone production and the home
electronics business in Asia. As a result, consolidated net sales (Note) Performance of other businesses
declined 25.5% on the fiscal year to 225.6 billion yen from 302.6 : :
billion yen in the previous fiscal year. F'S&ﬂ%%agggged F|s’3|alllryc?]a588ged

However, operating income soared 100%, or 6.2 billion yen, to
12.3 billion yen. The strong performance is attributed to robust Audio-related business
results at the three core businesses: earnings of the car Sales 12.9 5.7
electronics business grew rapidly; the home electronics business Operating income A 04 A 02

actually became profitable; and the wireless radio operations
remained steady. On top of this, effects of the overhaul of our o )
business and cost structures contributed to income. Communications-related business

Ordinary income surged 570%, or 6 billion yen, to 7.1 billion Sales 45.3 24.5
yen, with non-operating loss, such as accrued interest, Operating income 0.5 A 2.1
subtracted from operating income.

Meanwhile, the Company booked an evaluation loss on its
investment securities and a loss on disposal of fixed assets
associated with the consolidation of overseas production
subsidiaries. Despite this, the Company achieved a "V-shaped"
recovery in its net balance, posting a net income of 4.2 billion yen
(an improvement of 30.9 billion yen from a year earlier), in stark
contrast with the third consecutive year of large loss. The figure
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e The home electronics business effectively moved into the black,
despite a temporary loss attributable to restructuring overseas,
as the overall effects of restructuring began contributing to its
earnings in the latter half of the fiscal year under review.

e The car electronics business earned a large income, supported
by strong demand in the Americas and Europe.

® The wireless radio business registered steady earnings results
again just as for the preceding year.

e Some other businesses sustained losses. One is the cellular
phone business, whose production was phased out at the end
of October 2002. We think the loss from these businesses was
a one time phenomenon for the fiscal year ended March 20083.

Non-consolidated results

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, non-consolidated net sales
followed almost the same path as consolidated net sales. While
domestic sales fell due to Japan's stagnant economy and
withdrawal from the production of cell phone terminals, sales
overseas declined below the previous year's levels, due mainly to
the withdrawal from the home electronics business in Asia. As a
result, non-consolidated net sales at home and abroad dropped
by 65.2 billion yen, year on year, to 157.8 billion yen.

On the other hand, the Company improved operating balance
by a remarkable 5.7 billion yen from the previous fiscal year,
posting a net income of 5.3 billion yen, thanks to: strong demand
overseas for car electronics/wireless radio equipment, the effects
of restructuring of the home electronics business, and company-
wide reduction in fixed costs.

Ordinary balance improved by 6 billion yen, year on year, to
register an income of 4.7 billion yen, a turnaround from the loss in
the previous fiscal year, after non-operating loss, such as interest
expense, was deducted from operating income.

Although the Company booked evaluation loss on its
investment securities, it posted an extraordinary income related to
the return of provisions for losses on investments in sales units
overseas, whose earnings picked up. As a result, net balance
achieved a "V-shaped" recovery, with an income of 4.2 billion
yen, an improvement of 32.8 billion yen from a year earlier,
significantly exceeding the Company's earlier forecast.

Consolidated Financial Position

Assets, liabilities, and shareholders' equity at the end of

fiscal year ended March 2003

Total assets 142.1 billion yen

Shareholders' equity 18.7 bilion yen

Equity ratio 9.6%

At the end of March 20083, total assets of the Kenwood Group
decreased 40.8 billion yen from the previous fiscal year. Cash
and deposits increased by 6.5 billion yen. Meanwhile, trade notes
and accounts receivable were 23 billion yen lower and inventories
dropped by 11 billion yen, while tangible fixed assets were down
by 5.3 billion yen, due to restructuring of the home electronics
business and reduction in inventories at sales firms. Intangible
fixed assets were also 2.9 billion yen down, affected by the
withdrawal from the cellular phone business.

Total liabilities decreased by 71.4 billion yen. Trade notes and
accounts payable were 27.2 billion yen less, due to the overhaul
of the business structure and the fact that the final day of the
previous fiscal year fell on a Sunday. Short-term and long-term
debts reduced by 20.1 billion yen and 9.2 billion yen, respectively,
as a result of a debt-for-equity swap worth 25 billion yen.
Provision for losses on business restructuring worth 10 billion yen
was removed, in the wake of the completion of this restructuring.

Of the total proceeds from a debt-for-equity swap and third-
party allotment of shares, 13.5 billion yen was credited each to
common stock and additional paid-in capital. Retained earnings
increased by 4.3 billion yen, reflecting a net income of 4.2 billion
yen and others. As a result, retained earnings were in the red by
34.2 billion, compared with the negative 38.6 billion yen at the
end of the previous fiscal year, thus the undisposed losses
decreased.

Consequently, total shareholders' equity increased 30.7 billion
yen, while negative net worth totaling 17 billion yen was erased.
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Cash flows spending. Investments in intangible fixed assets declined as a

The Company reported an income of 10.4 billion yen in cash result of the phasing out of the production of cellular phones as
flows from operating activities. Net income sharply improved and part of the Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan.

inventories reduced, while payments were needed for business Cash flows from financing activities marked an income of 1
restructuring implemented under the Kenwood Revitalization billion yen, partly because of third-party allotment of shares worth
Action Plan and trade notes and accounts payable were reduced. 2.1 billion yen.

Cash flows from investing activities were 5.9 billion yen in net

Cash flows (Bilions of yen)
Fiscal year ended  Fiscal year ended Increase
March 2002 March 2003 (decrease)
Cash flows from operating activities 156.2 10.4 AN 4.8
Cash flows from investing activities A8 A B9 2.1
Cash flows from financing activities A 6.8 1 7.8
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents 0.4 A Q.2 A 0.6
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 0.8 52 4.4
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 20.9 21.7 0.8
Cash and cash equivalents of newly consolidated subsidiaries, beginning of year 0 0.2 0.2
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 21.7 271 5.4
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Financial Review

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, the Japanese economy
displayed signs of a moderate recovery at the beginning, led by
strong demand overseas. However, the recovery pace
remained slow due to the prolonged deflation, and the sluggish
stock market also depressed the domestic economy. Although
consumer spending in the United States had been growing
rapidly, it began to lose steam, and the uncertainty over the
future outlook for the economy worsened amid mounting
tension over Iraq in the latter half of the fiscal year. In Europe,
the economy was far from a full-scale recovery track, as anxiety
over economic prospects rose affected by the Irag war and
SARS. Under these circumstances, Kenwood announced the
Kenwood Revitalization Action Plan on July 11, 2002 under its
new management team, which was elected at a regular general
meeting of shareholders held in June 2002, in a bid to eliminate
negative net worth. Under this plan, the Company proceeded
with drastic restructuring measures and enhanced its financial
disposition. As a result, it could emerge from the adversity of
posting losses for the third straight year, and consolidated net
income hit a record high, achieving a "V-shaped" recovery.

Net sales by business segment

L e
2002 ‘ ‘ ‘ I
2001 : : : :

2000 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ | i
1999 —
0 50 100 150 200 250 300

(Billions of yen)

Audio equipment I Communications equipment
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Consolidated performance

Sales

In the fiscal year ended March 2003, sales of car electronics
products rose in Japan and Europe, which, however, was
decimated by the effects of the slow domestic economy, as
well as the phasing out of cellular phone production and the
home electronics operations in Asia. As a result, consolidated
net sales declined 25.5%, year on year, to 225.6 billion yen
from 302.6 billion yen in the previous fiscal year.

According to sales breakdown by region, domestic sales
were 74.7 billion yen (down 41.4% from the preceding fiscal
year), while overseas sales amounted to 150.9 billion yen (down
13.9%). Of the total, sales in Japan accounted for 33.1%
(42.1% in the previous fiscal year) and the remaining 66.9%
(57.9%) came from overseas.

By business, the audio-related businesses were affected by
the weak demand for home electronics products in the
domestic market and termination of the home electronics
operations in Asia. Meanwhile, sales of car electronics products
were brisk in Japan and Europe. As a result, sales totaled 164.6
billion yen (down 24.7% from the previous fiscal year). Inthe
communications-related businesses, sales of radio equipment

Operating income
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fared well, but the withdrawal from the production of cell phone
terminals in the domestic market weighed on overall sales. As a
result, sales dropped to 61 billion yen (a decline of 27.5%).

Expenses and earnings

The cost to sales ratio improved from the previous year's
76.5% to 72% on a consolidated basis, due chiefly to a
dramatic rise in performance at the three core businesses: the
home electronics business moved effectively into the black;
earnings at the car electronics business sharply advanced; and
the wireless radio business performed well. The effects derived
from the improvements in business, and cost structures also
contributed to improving the ratio. Selling, general and
administrative expenses fell 21.7% to 50.9 billion yen. Against
the backdrop, group operating income approximately doubled
from the previous year's level to 12.3 billion yen.

Although the Company booked an evaluation loss from
investment securities and disposal of fixed assets in associated
with the consolidation of overseas production firms, it posted a
record net income of 4.2 billion yen, achieving a "V-shaped"
recovery in net balance, a turnaround from the third
consecutive year of large loss.

Audio equipment sales Sales of Home Electronics

2003 i
2002 :
2001
2000
1999

0 50
(Billions of yen)

Performance by Business Segment

Audio Equipment

Sales of audio equipment in the fiscal year ended March 2003
dropped 24.7% from the previous fiscal year to 164.6 billion
yen, hurt by declining sales of home electronics products in
Japan and withdrawal from the business of such products in
Asia. However, the Company posted an operating income of
7.1 billion yen, an improvement of 9.1 billion yen in operating
balance, thanks to the effects of restructuring efforts by both
the home electronics and car electronics businesses, as well as
robust sales of car electronics products in Japan and Europe.

Home Electronics

In the fiscal year under review, sales of home electronics
products dropped to 41.9 billion yen or about half of their
previous level, and operating income dropped to negative 4.5
billion yen, affected largely by weakened sales in the domestic
market and the withdrawal from business in Asia. However,
effects of restructuring emerged in the latter half of the fiscal
year, and the business moved back into the black, excluding
temporary losses caused by the restructuring of operations
overseas.

Sales of Car Electronics

(Billions of yen)
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Financial Review

Car Electronics

While sales of car electronics products declined 4.7% from the
previous fiscal year to 117 billion yen in the fiscal year ended
March 2003, operating income from this segment almost
doubled to 11.7 billion yen primarily due to strong demand in
Japan and Europe.

Communications Equipment

In the fiscal year under review, sales of communications
equipment fell 27.5% from a year earlier to 61 billion yen, and
operating income decreased 2.9 billion yen to 5.2 billion yen,
hurt by the phasing out of cellular phone production in Japan,
despite robust sales of wireless radio products.

Cellular Phones and Home Telephones

As sales of cellular phones and home telephones for the fiscal
year ended March 2003 slid 45.9% to 24.5 billion yen, an
operating loss of 2.1 billion yen was recorded, in contrast to the
0.5 billion yen income of the previous fiscal year. The cell
phone business was terminated in November 2002.

Communications Equipment Sales
2003
2002
2001
2000
1999

0 20

(Billions of yen)
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Sales of Cellular Phones & Telephones

Wireless Radio

During the fiscal year ended March 2003, wireless radio
products, led by terrestrial mobile radio products, performed
well in the United States, Europe, Japan and the rest of Asia,
including China. However, sales dropped 6.1% to 36.5 billion
yen and operating income sagged 4.6% to 7.3 billion yen.

Financial Position

Assets and liabilities

By the end of March 2003, the total assets of the Kenwood
Group had declined 22.3% from the previous fiscal year to
142 .1 billion yen. The current assets totaled 103.4 billion yen,
down 21.8%, as trade notes and accounts receivable as well
as inventories were reduced through the implementation of
various reconstruction measures, while fixed assets went down
by 16.2% to 27.4 billion yen. Investments and other assets
decreased 37% to 11.4 billion yen, owing largely to the disposal
of software for installation in cell phone terminals, which
business segment was terminated. On the other hand, current
liabilities stood at 108.4 billion yen, down 35.8% from a year
earlier, as a result of a debt-for-equity swap, reduction in
accounts payable, and reversal of provisions for losses from

Sales of Wireless Radio

40 0 20 40

(Billions of yen)



business restructuring, which were offset in the previous fiscal
year.

Long-term liabilities shrank 35.8% to 19.6 billion yen, as
corporate bonds and long-term borrowings decreased,
although reserves for employees' retirement allowances were
added.

Cash flows

The outstanding balance of cash and cash equivalents stood at
27.1 billion yen at the end of March 20083, up 5.4 billion yen
from the previous fiscal year. Cash flows from operating
activities dropped 4.8 billion yen to an income of 10.4 billion
yen; trade notes and accounts receivable, as well as inventories
declined 21.4 billion yen and 9 billion yen, respectively, but
trade notes and accounts payable also fell 31.1 billion yen.
Cash flow from investing activities was net expenditure of 5.9
billion yen, 2.1 billion yen less than the previous fiscal year, due
to decreased spending on the payment for the purchase of
tangible fixed assets and software. Cash flows from financing
activities marked an income of 1 billion yen, thanks to proceeds
worth 2 billion yen from the issuance of shares and decreased
spending on the repayment of long-term debt.

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Assets

2003 3 2003
2002 2002 ‘
2001 | | | | i 2001 |
2000 1 1 1 2000
1999 1999
@0)  (10) 0 10 20 30 0 50
(Billions of yen) (Billions of yen)

Capital expenditure

Total capital expenditure for the fiscal year ended March 2003
decreased 45.8% from the preceding fiscal year to 6.7 billion
yen, which was spent mainly on molds and dies for new
products, equipment replacements, and development of
software installed in products.

Financial indicators

The deficit in working capital at the end of the fiscal year ended
March 2003 was 5.1 billion yen. The current ratio was 95.3%
(78.3% for the previous fiscal year). The shareholders' equity
ratio was 9.6% (negative 9.3% for the previous fiscal year) and
the capital turnover rate was 1.59 (1.65 for the previous fiscal
year).

Equity Ratio
20033
2002
2001
200

0
1999
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2003 and 2002

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

ASSETS 2003 2002 2003
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 27,064 ¥ 21,687 $ 225,533
TiIME AEPOSILS ..eeeveveiieeneririeriittee ettt e e sn s b senesesesnes 3,704 2,550 30,867
Receivables —
Trade notes and accounts reCeivable ..........ocevveereereereereceerecenesereeree e eaeeseens 34,465 57,603 287,208
Trade notes and accounts receivable
from unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies ........ccc..coceeuenncn. 119 - 992
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables 1,129) (1,424) (9,408)
Inventories —
FiniShed SOOAS .....oueviiiiieeeecee ettt 20,902 27,227 174,183
Work in process and raw materials .........cccceevceeeereeeeinercrenreeneeerceee e 11,389 16,062 94,908
Deferred tax assets (Note 9) 859 451 7,158
Prepaid expenses and Other .........cocceeveerirenenenecrneteteree et ssessesaesaesessnennas 6,017 8,063 50,142
TOtal CUITENE ASSELS ....covrueererereeerreerreesreereeeraereeesesessesesassesessesessssssasssnssesenns 103,390 132,219 861,583
Property, Plant and Equipment, at Cost (Notes 3 and 5):
Land (INOE 4).....cevvvueirieieirieereestsseceeessesesseessssessesessesessssesessesessssesessesessesesesseseen 12,217 13,016 101,808
Buildings and SIUCKUTES...........cooteirnirereninenenieete et esee et see e s saeene 21,623 23,512 180,192
Machinery and equipment ......... 17,613 20,951 146,775
Tools, furniture and fixtures 9,782 14,224 81,517
Construction in PrOZIESS ......ccccvviiiuiririiriniiinciieeeseesse et e ssesenonas 48 280 400
61,283 71,983 510,692
Less: Accumulated depreciation ............. (33,909) (39,306) (282,575)
Net property, plant and equipment 27,374 32,677 228,117
Investments and Other Assets:
Investment SECUTties (INOE 2) ...ccveueiereiererircnrrieeeseesseeesseesaeseessesesseesesseneena 2,858 3,117 23,817
Investments in and advances to
unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies ...........coccccvceueeceuencne 170 808 1,417
SOFEWALE ..ottt resre e seesse et e e ssesesnssesesassesessesesassessssssessssesnesensans 5,596 8,559 46,633
Deferred tax assets (Note 9) 895 1,351 7,458
Lease deposits and Other ..........coccoceeeererieenieieeeec ettt sasse e s 1,841 4,187 15,342
Total investments and Other ASSELS ........cuvververrerereereerieresieressereesesesessessessenses 11,360 18,022 94,667
TOtA] ..ottt et ae e e seeresneen 142,124 ¥ 182,918 $ 1,184,367

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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LIABILITIES AND

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY(CAPITAL DEFICIENCY) 2003 2002 2003
Current Liabilities:
Short-term bank borrowings (Note 5) ............. 55315 ¥ 75,400 $ 460,958
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 5) .... 12,972 12,950 108,100
Bonds due within one year (INOt€ 5).........eccvueeerecrererenereereereteeescrreeerecnecnene 5,000 - 41,667
Trade notes and accoUnts Payable .........ceceveveererereeuecrenireeeecserereese et seeseseeveaes 24,705 57,018 205,875
Income taxes payable (NOtE 9) .....ccvveriimiieniniiiiiiectc s 631 732 5,258
ACCTUCA EXPEIISES ....eeverueneerirsirerieiesieresreeiatostentestestesessessessesseseesesssssnesssscssessossesns 7,863 9,144 65,525
Provision for loss on business r€StruCturing .........ccceceecerercreeererceercneereseeereneeenes - 10,000 -
Deferred tax liabilities (NOt€ 9)........coouerereriiinirieiiiiice 55 19 458
OBRET ..ttt ettt st sttt 1,900 3,605 15,834
Total current HabIlItIES .........ccvververeererrererreereseereereeiesesreseeseeseesessessessensnsennes 108,441 168,868 903,675
Long-term Liabilities:
Bonds (Note 5).....cceccevvunncne - 5,000 -
Long-term debt (Note 5) 7,565 16,793 63,042
Liability for employees' retirement benefits (NOte 6).........ceeeveurrrrereecreenrereenecnnn. 9,225 5,713 76,875
Deferred tax liabilities (INOE 9)......c.cooeviiueiniinicniiiiiciicrc e 2,324 2,286 19,366
OthEr ..ot 503 775 4,192
Total long-term liabilities 19,617 30,567 163,475
Minority Interests 362 485 3,017
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 3, 11 and 12)
Shareholders' Equity (Capital Deficiency) (Note 7 and 14):
Common stock, authorized - 735,000,000 shares
issued - 272,955,995 shares in 2003 and 183,983,995 in 2002 ........ccocvreueeennne. 26,969 25,937 224,742
Preferred stock, authorized - 62,500,000 shares issued and
outstanding - 62,500,000 shares in 2003 ..........ccocoeerieiinincnineninercnieene, 12,500 - 104,166
Capital SUIPIUS ....vuirreecieiccrteiet ettt ettt s et sa e se e e et e st s 17,087 3,555 142,392
Accumulated defiCit .........oveveerercrirerereceeeecre et ees (34,238) (38,581) (285,317)
Land revaluation surplus (Note 4) ......... reetete ettt ettt n e ntene 3,235 3,154 26,958
Net unrealized loss on available-for-sale SECUTILIES ........ccoeveeerueirieersreenseerieeseeennn (269) (108) (2,241)
Financial statement translation adjustments ..........o.cccccveeeerreeerereeneneeseneennnsene: (11,548) (10,954) (96,233)
TOAL ...t s s 13,736 (16,997) 114,467
Less: Treasury stock, at cost; Common Stock,
268,167 shares in 2003 and 43,649 shares in 2002 ..........cccccovevrennecnencneccnnene 32) (5) (267)
Total shareholders' equity (capital deficiency) ........ceceveveecvircniericncccnncnnens 13,704 (17,002) 114,200
TOtA] ..ottt 142,124 ¥ 182,918 $ 1,184,367
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2003 2002 2003
Net Sales 225,579 ¥ 302,604 $ 1,879,825
Cost of Sales (Note 8) 162,443 231,539 1,353,692
GIOSS PIOFIE vttt ettt ettt benen 63,136 71,065 526,133
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses (Note 8) 50,876 64,964 423,966
OPErating INCOME .....coueeevertreierriereerereeieire et et sbe st sbe s ss s e eaenes 12,260 6,101 102,167
Other Income (Expenses):
INtErESt EXPENSE, NEL .o.ververreierrerieriereenrereseseesesteesessesseesassessessessessessessessessessessnene (3,094) (3,583) (25,783)
CaSh ISCOUNL ...veevierieeeieeeecreere et e erbesseese b e ere e b e sreeasessnessessesssensesssasnseesees 919) (1,200) (7,658)
Equity in earnings (losses) of unconsolidated subsidiaries
and associated companies ..........ceecveneene (64) 181 (533)
Loss on sales of investment securities, net @ 17) (t))
Gain on early extinguishment of loan payable ...........cceverireniniinicnininiininnennenne - 791 -
Loss on impairment of investment SECUTIIES ........ccoureererierereeinrecreercreenieeereeenes 461) (6,470) 3,842)
Loss on disposal Of INVENLOTIES ......ccvecervererrerrerneereinenneirereresseesessessossessessessessnenees (1,485) (6,558) (12,375)
Loss on impairment of inventories .. (150) - (1,250)
Loss on sales of property, plant and equipment, net .........c.coccevvereencreneerererennene. (581) (1,258) (4,842)
Additional retirement allowances paid
O EMPIOYEES ...ovvuriuirriiiiiiriieririieiite e b bbb s sas b 391) (351) (3,258)
Retirement allowances paid
to directors and corporate auditors ..........coeerivveereriieriininieeen - (112) -
Loss on sales of shares of associated cCOmpPany .....c...cccceveeveeevenieneeneneninneeneeneennens 147) - (1,225)
Loss on prior years patent fee ..........cccoovuvenirecnnns - (1,055) -
Provision for loss on business restructuring - (10,000) -
Profit on reversal of provision
for loss on business restructuring 105 - 875
Other, net, 64 (979) 532
TOLAL vttt ettt t et s sbe s e b bR e s e be e (7,124) (30,611) (59,367)
Income (loss) before Income Taxes
and Minority Interests 5,136 (24,510) 42,800
Income Taxes (Note 9):
CUITENL .vveeviveeeireerreeeeeeesrerseeeseseeeeessesssaesssesssesssesrnsosssensserssessssesssssssnsssssessssnees 940 1,286 7,833
DEfEITEA ...ttt sae st b s ne e n e aa e b s e 27) 841 (225)
TOtal INCOMIE tAXES ...eeevverreerreerrereereereesreereesessersesssesseessessnessesseessessesssssssesneens 913 2,127 7,608
Minority Interests in Net Income 2 21 17
Net Income (loss) 4221 ¥ (26,658) $ 35,175
Yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Per Share of Common Stock (Note 10):
Basic net inCome (I0SS) ....c.cevrueuerireerrieeeeieniririreeee e enenes 2141 ¥ (160.02) $ 0.18
Diluted Net INCOME ....cccerviveeiiriiiiienincicneresrees ettt esa e sesaesneee 16.15 0.13

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity (Capital Deficiency)

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2003 2002 2003
Common Stock:
Beginning balance 25937 ¥ 22,382 216,142
Capital increase upon issuance of
36,650,000 shares on September 21, 2001 - 3,555 -
Capital increase upon issuance of
26,472,000 shares on October 30, 2002 1,032 - 8,600
Ending balance 26,969 ¥ 25,937 224,742
Preferred Stock:
Beginning balance - ¥ - -
Capital increase upon issuance of 62,650,000 shares
through debt-for-equity swap on December 27, 2002 12,500 - 104,166
Ending balance 12,500 ¥ - 104,166
Capital Surplus:
Beginning balance 3,555 ¥ 18,144 29,625
Transfer to accumulated deficit - (18,144) -
Capital increase upon issuance of 36,650,000
shares of common stock on September 21, 2001 - 3,555 -
Capital increase upon issuance of 26,472,000
shares of common stock on October 30, 2002 1,032 - 8,600
Capital increase upon issuance of 62,650,000
shares of preferred stock on December 27, 2002 12,500 - 104,167
Ending balance 17,087 ¥ 3,555 142,392
Accumulated Deficit :
Beginning balance (38,581) ¥ (30,066) (321,509
Net income (loss) 4,221 (26,658) 35,175
Transfer from additional paid-in capital - 18,144 -
Transfer to employec welfare fund “@) ©9) 33)
Reversal of revaluation surplus - 6 -
Adjustment to retained earnings for
consolidation of additional subsidiaries 126 2 1,050
Ending balance (34,238) ¥ (38,581) (285,317)
Land Revaluation Surplus (Note 4):
Beginning balance 3,154 ¥ 3,160 26,283
Land revaluation 81 - 675
Reversal of land revaluation - (6) -
Ending balance 3235 ¥ 3,154 26,958
Net Unrealized Loss on Available-for-sale Securities:
Beginning balance (108) ¥ - (900)
Net increase of unrealized loss of
available-for-sale securities (161) (108) (1,341)
Ending balance 269) ¥ (108) (2,241)
Financial Statement Translation Adjustments:
Beginning balance (10,954) ¥ (12,134) (91,283)
Net increase of financial statement
translation adjustments (594) 1,180 (4,950)
Ending balance (11,548) ¥ (10,954) (96,233)
Treasury Stock, at cost, Common Stock:
Beginning balance 6 ¥ 1) 42)
Increase of treasury stock 27) 4) (225)
Ending balance 32) ¥ (5) (267)
Total Shareholders' Equity (Capital Deficiency) 13,704 ¥ (17,002) 114,200
Thousands of shares
Number of Issued Shares:
Beginning balance ............cooveieiiiiiiiccc 183,984 147,334
Issuance of COMMON STOCK ....vevevveeiviereriiereiereriie e 26,472 36,650
Issuance of preferred stock 62,500 -
Ending balance ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiicc s 272,956 183,984

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars (Note 1)
2003 2002 2003
Operating Activities:
Income (loss) before income taxes
and minority interests ettt ettt ¥ 5136 ¥ (24,510) $ 42,800
Adjustments to reconcile income (loss)
before income taxes and minority interests
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Income taxes-paid 1,172) (1,452) 9,767)
Depreciation and amortization 8,378 9,654 69,817
Provision for doubtful receivables ...........covcuerrieeecrerienerere e (128) (298) (1,067)
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 797 1,081 6,642
(Gain) loss on sales of property, plant and equipment, net ..........ccccovviuveerennnnee (216) 178 (1,800)
Increase in retirement benefits 3,546 2,062 29,550
Loss on sales of investment securities, net 148 17 1,233
Gain on early extinguishment of loan payable - (791) -
Loss on impairment of investment securities 461 6,470 3,842
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Decrease) increase in provision for loss on business restructuring .................. (10,000) 10,000 (83,333)
Decrease in trade notes and accounts receivable 21,416 6,632 178,467
Decrease in inventories 9,031 16,540 75,258
Decrease in trade notes and accounts payable (31,096) (8,545) (259,133)
Other, net 4,057 (1,865) 33,808
Net cash provided by operating activities 10,358 15,173 86,317
Investing Activities:
Increase in time deposits, net (1,165) (1,900) (9,708)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment . 2,228 758 18,566
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 11 6,589 91
Proceeds from sales of shares of associated company 125 340 1,042
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 3,237) (5,095) (26,975)
Purchases of investment securities (538) (1,024) (4,483)
Purchases Of SOFtWAIE ........ccevevveveirueriecnreieeestce et ee s (3,400) (7,609) (28,333)
Other, net 81 (25) 675
Net cash used in investing activities (5,895) (7,966) (49,125)
Financing Activities:
Increase in short-term bank borrowings, Net .........covccvvvievicriiccninienincnnicseneens 4,982 1,724 41,516
Proceeds from long-term debt ..... 3,464 - 28,867
Proceeds from issuance of commON StOCK .......eeeuerierereririererereneniicninesrecseeeens 1,970 7,110 16,417
Repayments of 10ng-term debt .........c.ccccvevirieinineniiicinieiiicrccesce e 9,177) (15,380) (76,475)
(01111 80 1 T SOOI (271) (244) (2,258)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities 968 (6,790) 8,067
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments
on Cash and Cash Equivalents (211) 411 (1,759)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,220 828 43,500
Cash and Cash Equivalents of
Newly Consolidated Subsidiaries, Beginning of Year ..........cccovuveveenrerccrcacnes 157 5 1,308
Cash and Cash Equivalents
at Beginning of Year 21,687 20,854 180,725
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year ¥ 27,064 ¥ 21,687 $ 225,533
Non-Cash Financing Activity:
Capital increase on issuance of convertible preferred stock
through debt-for-equity-swap (Note 7 (ii)) ¥ 25,000 ¥ - $ 208,333

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Kenwood Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

1. Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by Kenwood Corporation ( the "Company")
and its consolidated subsidiaries in the preparation of the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

(a) Basis of Presenting Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
prepared based on the consolidated financial statements filed with the
Financial Service Agency as required by the Securities and Exchange
Law of Japan, which are prepared in conformity with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which are
different in certain respects as to application and disclosure
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards.

The consolidated financial statements are not intended to

present the financial position, results of operations and cash
flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices

generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.
In preparing the accompanying consolidated financial

statements, certain reclassifications and rearrangements have been
made to present them in a form which is more familiar to readers
outside Japan. In addition, the notes to the consolidated financial
statements include information which is not required under
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, but is presented
herein as additional information. Certain reclassifications have
been made to the 2002 consolidated financial statements to conform
to the 2003 presentation.

The consolidated financial statements are stated in Japanese
yen, the currency of the country in which the Company is
incorporated and operates. The translations of Japanese yen
amounts into U.S. dollar amounts are included solely for the
convenience of readers outside Japan and have been made at the
rate of ¥120 to $1, the approximate rate of exchange at March
31, 2003. Such translations should not be construed as
representations that the Japanese yen amounts could be converted
into U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.

(b) Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
the Company and its significant 51 (53 in 2002) subsidiaries
(together, the "Group").

Under the control or influence concept, those companies in which
the Parent, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise control over operations
are fully consolidated, and those companies over which the Group has
the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for by the equity
method.

Kenwood Personnel Corporation, Kenwood Design Corporation, and
Kenwood Admi. Corporation were newly consolidated from 2003 because
those companies have become material to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company.

On October 31, 2002, Kenwood U.S.A. Corporation merged Kenwood
Americas Corporation, Kenwood Communications Corporation, Kenwood
Service Corporation, and Kenwood Systems Inc. as a restructuring of
the sales network in North America.

Kenwood TMI Corporation was excluded from the scope of consolidation
from the beginning of this fiscal year because most of the investments in
this company were sold.

Investments in an unconsolidated subsidiary is accounted for by
the equity method.

Investments in the remaining unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated
companies are stated at cost. If the equity method of accounting had been
applied to the investments in these companies, the effect on the accompa-
nying consolidated financial statements would not have been material.

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the net
assets of the acquired subsidiary is being amortized over five years.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. All material intercompany profit included in
assets resulting from transactions within the Group is eliminated.

(c) Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term investments that are readily convertible

into cash and that are exposed to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash equivalents include time deposits, certificate of deposits, and
commercial paper, all of which mature or become due within three
months of the date of acquisition.

(d) Foreign Currency Transactions

All short-term and long-term monetary receivables
and payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
Japanese yen at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The
foreign exchange gains and losses from translation are recognized
in the consolidated statement of operations.

(e) Foreign Currency Financial Statements

In translating the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries and
associated companies into Japanese yen, all assets and liabilities and
revenues and expenses are translated at the current exchange rates in
effect at each balance sheet date, except for shareholders' equity
which is translated at the historical exchange rates in effect at the
time of the transactions. Differences arising from such translation
are shown as “Financial statement translation adjustments” in
a separate component of shareholders' equity.

(f) Inventories

Inventories maintained by the Company and its domestic subsidiaries
are principally stated at average cost. Inventories maintained by foreign
subsidiaries are principally stated at the lower of cost, determined by
by the first-in, first-out method, or market.

(g) Depreciation

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is principally
computed on the declining-balance method for the Company and
its domestic subsidiaries and on the straight-line method for
foreign subsidiaries over their estimated useful lives.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Buildings and structures............... 3to 60 years
Machinery and equipment............ 2 to 11 years
Tools, furniture and fixtures......... 2 to 20 years

Ordinary maintenance and repairs are charged to income as
incurred. Major replacements and betterments are capitalized.

Software for company use is carried at cost less accumulated
amortization, which is calculated by the straight-line method principally
over their estimated useful lives (five years). Software installed in
products is carried at cost less accumulated amortization, which is
calculated by the proportion of the actual sales volume of the products
during the current year to the estimated total sales volume over
the estimated salable years of the products or by the straight-line method
over the estimated salable years of the products (one to five years),
considering the nature of the products.

(h) Marketable and Investment Securities

The Company has classified all debt and equity securities as available-for-
sale securities based on the management’s intention. Available for-sale
securities other than non-marketable are reported at fair value with
unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable taxes, reported in a separate
component of shareholders' equity.

Non-marketable available-for-sales securities are stated at cost determined
by the moving-average method.

For other than temporary declines in fair value, investment securities are
reduced to net realizable value by a charge to income.

(i) Stock Issue Costs

Stock issue costs, which are capitalized and included in other
assets, net of accumulated amortization, are amortized using the straight-
line method over three years.

(j) Liability for Employees' Retirement Benefits

The Company has a funded defined benefit pension plan covering
substantially all employees.

The Company and domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for the
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liability for retirement benefits based on projected benefit obligations and
plan assets at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gain or loss is amortized
mainly using the straight-line method over periods (principally 5 to 10
years) which are less than the average remaining years of service of
the employees, and the amortization will be started in the year following
the year in which the gain or loss is recognized.

The transitional obligation as of April 1, 2000, is being amortized over
15 years.

(k) Provision for loss on business restructuring

The Company established a provision for loss on business restructuring
to accrue the expected loss through the execution of “Kenwood New
Restructuring Plan” announced on May 24, 2002.

(1) Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax
income included in the consolidated statements of operations. The asset
and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts and the tax bases of
assets and liabilities. Deferred taxes are measured by applying
currently enacted tax laws to the temporary differences.

The Company adopted the consolidated taxation system option for
2003, which provides the ability to offset taxable income and losses
of the Company and domestic wholly owned subsidiaries.

(m) Leases

All Jeases of the Company and domestic subsidiaries are
accounted for as operating leases. Under Japanese
accounting standards for leases, finance leases that deem
to transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee are to
be capitalized, while other finance leases are permitted to be
accounted for as operating lease transactions if certain "as if
capitalized" information is disclosed in the notes to the lessee's
financial statements.

(n) Derivative Financial Instruments

The Group uses foreign currency forward contracts and interest
rate swaps as a means of hedging exposure to foreign currencies and
interest risks. The Group does not enter into derivatives for trading or
speculative purposes.

Derivative financial instruments are classified and accounted for as
follows: a) all derivatives are recognized as either assets or liabilities and
measured at fair value, and gains or losses on derivative transactions

are recognized in the consolidated statements of operations and

b) for derivatives used for hedging purposes, if derivatives qualify
for hedge accounting because of high correlation and effectiveness
between the hedging instruments and the hedged items, gains or
losses on derivatives are deferred until maturity of the hedged
transactions.

The foreign currency forward contracts are utilized to hedge foreign
currency exposures for export sales and procurement of raw materials
from overseas suppliers. Trade receivables and payables denominated
in foreign currencies are translated at the contracted rates if the forward
contracts qualify for hedge accounting.

Forward contracts applied for forecasted transactions are also measured
at fair value and the unrealized gains / losses are deferred until the
underlying transactions are completed.

Interest rate swaps are utilized to hedge interest rate exposures of long-
term debt. Swaps which qualify for hedge accounting are measured at
market value at the balance sheet date and the unrealized gains or losses
are deferred until the maturity of the transactions.

(o) Appropriations of Retained Earnings

Appropriations of retained earnings, if any, are reflected in
the accompanying consolidated financial statements for the following year
upon shareholders' approval.

(p) Per Share Information

Effective April 1, 2002, the Company adopted a new accounting standard
for earnings per share of common stock issued by the Accounting Standards
Board of Japan. Under the new standard, basic net income per share is
computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders, which
is more precisely computed than under previous practices, by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding for the period, retroactively
adjusted for stock splits.

Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur
if securities were exercised or converted into common stock. Diluted net
income per share of common stock assumes full conversion of the out-
standing preference shares at the time of issuance.

Basic net income per share for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002,
and diluted net income per share of the year ended March 31, 2003 are
computed in accordance with the new standard. Diluted net income per
share for the year ended March 31, 2002 is not disclosed because there were
not outstanding dilutive financial instruments or obligations.

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying consolidated
statements of income are dividends applicable to the respective years
including dividends to be paid after the end of the year.

2. Investment Securities

All the debt and equity securities, classified as available-for-sale securities, are included in non-current investment securities.
The carrying amounts and aggregate fair values of the available-for-sale securities as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, are as follows:

2003
Millions of yen Th ds of U.S. dollars
Unrealized Unrealized Fair Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Equity Securities ¥ 1,362 ¥ 5¥ 274) ¥ 1,093% 11,350 $ 2% (2,283 % 9,109
Total ¥ 1,362 ¥ 5¥ 274) ¥ 1,093 $ 11,350 $ 2% (2,283) $ 9,109
2002
Millions of yen
Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Equity Securities ..o, ¥ 1,984 ¥ 3¥ (623) ¥ 1,364
Total ¥ 1,984 ¥ 3¥ (623) ¥ 1,364

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities for the year ended
March 31, 2003 and 2002, were ¥13 million ($108 thousand) and ¥6,589
million, respectively. Gross realized gains and losses on these sales,
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computed on the moving average cost basis, were ¥0.2 million

($2 thousand) and ¥1 million ($8 thousand), respectively,

for the year ended March 31, 2003, and ¥1,183 million and ¥1,397
million, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2002.



Available-for-sale securities whose fair value is not readily determinable as of March 31, 2003, and 2002 were as follows:

Carrying amount

Millions of Thousands of
yen U.S. dollars

Available-for-sale: 2003 2002 2003
Equity securities ¥ 265 ¥ 253 $ 2,208
Debt securities 1,500 1,500 12,500
Total ¥ 1,765 ¥ 1,753 $ 14,708

The carrying values at March 31, 2003 of debt securities by contractual maturities for securities classified as
available-for-sale are as follows:
Millions of Thousands of

yen U.S. dollars
Due in one year or less ¥ -$ N
Due from one year to five years - -
Due from five years to ten years 1,500 12,500
Total ¥ 1,500 $ 12,500
3. Leases

The Group leases certain machinery, computer equipment, office space and other assets. Total lease payments under finance leases were
¥3,096 million ($25,800 thousand) and ¥3,726 million for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Obligations under finance leases as of March 31, 2003 and 2002 are due as follows: Millions of Thousands of
yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003
Due within one year ¥ 1,211 ¥ 2,827 $ 10,092
Due after one year 1,397 2,224 11,642
Total ¥ 2,608 ¥ 5051 % 21,734

Pro forma information of leased property on an "as if capitalized" basis, such as acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation, and net lease property
under finance lease as of March 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003

Acquisition ~ Accumulated  Netleased  Acquisition Accumulated  Netleased  Acquisition Accumulated  Net leased

cost depreciation property cost depreciation property cost depreciation property
Machinery and equipment .................. ¥ 3,568 ¥ 2,362 ¥ 1,206 ¥ 4,617 ¥ 2,707 ¥ 1,910 $§ 29,733 § 19,683 $ 10,050
Tools, furniture and fixtures .................. 2,381 1,219 1,162 6,750 3,994 2,756 19,842 10,158 9,684
Others 246 75 171 485 249 236 2,050 625 1,425
Total ¥ 6,195 ¥ 3,656 ¥ 2,539 ¥ 11,852 ¥ 6,950 ¥ 4902 $ 51,625 $ 30,466 $ 21,159

Depreciation expense and interest expense, which are not reflected in the accompanying statement of operations, computed by straight-line method
and the interest method are as follows:

Millions Thousands of
of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003

Depreciation expense ¥ 2897% 35188 24,142
Interest expense ¥ 98 ¥ 161 $ 817
4. Land Revaluation Surplus

Under the "Law of Land Revaluation", promulgated and revised on and related deferred tax liabilities. The details of the one-time revaluation
March 31, 1998, 1999 and 2001, respectively, the Company elected a as of March 31, 2000 were as follows:
one-time revaluation of its own-use land to a value based on real estate Millions of yen
appraisal information as of March 31, 2000. The resulting land re- Land before revaluation: ¥ 4,559
valuation surplus represents unrealized appreciation of land and is Land after revaluation: ¥ 9,996
stated, net of income taxes, as a component of shareholders' equity. Land revaluation surplus, net of
There is no effect on the consolidated statement of operations. income taxes of ¥2,202 million: ¥ 3,235
Continuous readjustment is not permitted unless the land value
subsequently declines significantly such that the amount of the decline As of March 31, 2003, the carrying amount of the land after the one-time
in value should be removed from the land revaluation surplus account revaluation exceeded the market value by ¥ 1,746 million ($14,550 thousand).
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5. Short-term Bank Borrowings, Bonds and Long-Term Debt

Short-term bank borrowings, which generally represented by notes rates on these borrowings ranged from 1.375% to 7.8125% and 1.332%
to banks and bank overdrafts, are due within one year. The interest to 5.18% as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Bonds and long-term debt as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, consisted of the following:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003

Bonds - subordinated debentures with an interest rate at 2.82%, due in April 2003 ..........ccoeeerrriinnccircnnnnne ¥ 5000 ¥ 5,000 $ 41,667
Banks, 1.50%-6.65%, due through 2006 .........ccceeeivereeirrineerieenienteessesesesseteestesesseessesseseraesecsesasseseesencens ¥ 15,522 ¥ 24,048 $ 129,350
Japanese government-sponsored agencies, 2.15%-6.00%, due through 2006 ............cccooevveivnnrrinnnccncnes 7 12 58
Japanese insurance companies, 1.50%-2.90%, due through 2004 ............ccorriiveniinniineincneeenns 4,858 5,530 40,484
Mortgage loans, 11.0%, due through 2007 ........cccooevecrurnne. 150 153 1,250
Total c.veereeeeeeeeereereereeenene 20,537 29,743 171,142
Less: Current portion included in current liabilities (12,972) (12,950) (108,100)
Long-term debt, less current portion 7,565 ¥ 16,793 $ 63,042

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt as of March 31, 2003, were as follows:

Millions Thousands of

Year ending March 31 of yen  U.S. dollars
2004.....cuiieieereette ettt b bR b s bbb bR bbb s rere et nrens ¥ 12972 % 108,100
2005.......... OO 2,005 16,709
20006......cceueeereieiteresrete ettt e bbb bR s a e a e bR s s a e 5,427 45,225
2007.ccuiuiereisreiereereeritse s e h e s R RS bR SRR R h bbb R bR s R Re st s b at s 133 1,108
2008 and thereafter....... - -
TOLAL ottt s bbb h e e R e bbbt aee 20,537 $ 171,142

As of March 31, 2003, the carrying amount of asset pledged as collateral for short-term borrowings of ¥47,015 million
($391,792 thousand) and long-term debt (including current portion) of ¥19,779 million ($164,825 thousand) were as follows:

Millions Thousands of
of yen  U.S. dollars

Cash and time deposits ..... 337§ 2,808
Accounts receivable . . . 12,222 101,850
INVENLOTIES ...veevveerrveeireersrerseersresseressessesssesseessesssesssesssessesssesssssssassseesssssssessseesssesstesssesssessseesseansesssesssessseessesssenssessssessesseesssessaessseessesssasans 10,909 90,908

Buildings and structures, net . 6,622 55,183
Machinery and equipment, net ..................... 17 142
Tools, furniture and fixtures, net 31 258
Investment securities 1,082 9,017
Land .. R . . . 11,938 99,484
TOtAL .ttt b bbb aen 43,158 $ 359,650
2003
Outstanding bank overdraft commitments contracted, but not provided Millions Thousands of
for as of March 31, 2003 were as follow: of yen  U.S. dollars
Credit facilities .....ovevreverrereeeereeieeeeceeseesre e seesens ¥ 20,000 $ 166,667
USEd .ot (11,000) (91,667)
UNused ... ¥ 9,000 $ 75,000
Concerning repayments of the Company's debt, the Company and allowed the Company to repay the amount calculated by a prescribed formula
the Company's major financial institutions, made an agreement, which based on free cash flow of each fiscal year.
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6. Liability for Employees' Retirement Benefits

The Company has a funded defined benefit pension plan, which
covers all employees of the Company. Under the plan, employees
terminating their employment after more than 10 years of participation
or upon reaching the age of 60 are entitled to pension benefits.

The liability for employees' retirement benefits at March 31, 2003 and 2002, consisted of the following:

Projected benefit obligation

Certain consolidated subsidiaries have various non-contributory and
contributory plans and other retirement benefit plans.

Employees are entitled to larger payments in case of voluntary retirement
at certain specific ages prior to the mandatory retirement age.

Thousands of

Fair value of plan assets

Unrecognized actuarial gain

Unrecognized prior service cost

Prepaid pension cost

Net liability

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of prior service cost

Recognized actuarial loss

Supplemental retirement benefits

Discount rate

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003
¥ 34873 ¥ 42,790 $ 290,608
(12,231)  (15,134) (101,925)
(5,310) (9,037) (44,250)
827 - 6,892
31 - 258
Unrecognized transitional obligation (8,965) (12,906) (74,708)
¥ 9,225 ¥ 5,713 $ 76,875
The components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002, are as follows:
Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003
¥ 1,820 ¥ 1,713 $ 15,167
970 1,155 8,083
(208) (244) (1,733)
237) - (1,975)
907 549 7,558
Amortization of transitional obligation 1,096 993 9,133
77 38 642
Net periodic retirement benefit costs ¥ 4,425 ¥ 4,204 $ 36,875
Assumptions used for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002 are set forth as follows:
2003 2002
2.5% 2.5%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 1.5% 1.5%
Amortization period of prior service cost Syears -
Recognition period of actuarial gain / loss 5 to 10years 5 to 10years
Amortization period of transitional obligation 15years 15years

7. Shareholders' Equity (Capital Deficiency)

Japanese companies are subject to the Japanese Commercial Code
(the ““Code’’) to which certain amendments became effective from
October 1, 2001.

The Code was revised whereby capital stock (common stock and
preferred stock) par value was eliminated resulting in all shares being
recorded with no par value and at least 50% of the issue price of new
shares is required to be recorded as capital stock and the remaining
net proceeds as additional paid-in capital, which is included in capital
surplus. The Code permits Japanese companies, upon approval of
the Board of Directors, to issue shares to existing shareholders without
consideration as a stock split. Such issuance of shares generally does
not give rise to changes within the shareholders' accounts.

The revised Code also provides that an amount at least equal to 10% of
the aggregate amount of cash dividends and certain other appropriations
of retained earnings associated with cash outlays applicable to each period
shall be appropriated as a legal reserve (a component of retained earnings)
until such reserve and additional paid-in capital equals 25% of capital
stock. The amount of total additional paid-in capital and legal reserve that
exceeds 25% of the capital stock may be available for dividends by
resolution of the shareholders. In addition, the Code permits the transfer
of a portion of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve to the capital
stock by resolution of the Board of Directors.

The revised Code eliminated restrictions on the repurchase and use of
treasury stock allowing Japanese companies to repurchase treasury stock
by a resolution of the shareholders at the general shareholders meeting and

dispose of such treasury stock by resolution of the Board of Directors
beginning April 1, 2002. The repurchased amount of treasury stock cannot
exceed the amount available for future dividend plus amount of capital
stock, additional paid-in capital or legal reserve to be reduced in the case
where such reduction was resolved at the general shareholders meeting.

There were no retained earnings available for dividends under the Code
as of March 31, 2003, base on the amount recorded in the parent company's
general books of account. In addition to the provision that requires an
appropriation for a legal reserve in connection with the cash payment,
the Code imposes certain limitations on the amount of retained earnings
available for dividends.

Dividends are approved by the shareholders at a meeting held
subsequent to the fiscal year to which the dividends are applicable.
Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid upon resolution of
the Board of Directors, subject to certain limitations imposed
by the Code.

i) Issuance of common stock through a third party allotment of shares
On October 30, 2002, by the resolution of the Board of Directors,
the Company issued 26,472 thousand shares of its common stock at ¥78
per each share newly issued, through a third-party allotment of shares.
The Company received total proceeds of ¥2,064 million ($17,200 thousand),
¥1,032 million ($8,600 thousand) of which was recorded in common
stock and the remaining ¥1,032 million ($8,600 thousand) was recorded in
capital surplus.
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ii) Issuance of convertible preferred stock through debt-for-equity swap

On December 27, 2002, the Company issued 62,500 thousand shares The amount of the swapped equity was ¥25,000 million ($208,333
of its preferred stock at ¥400 per each share newly issued, through thousand) in total, ¥12,500 million ($104,167 thousand) of which
a third-party allotment of shares. The issuance was made by debt-equity- was recorded in common stock and the remaining ¥12,500 million

swap for the debt of the Company for ¥25,000 million ($208,333 thousand). ~ ($104,166 thousand) was recorded in capital surplus.

At an extraordinary general shareholders meeting, held on December 10,
2002, articles of incorporation of the Company were amended as follows:

Authorized number of shares was increased to 735,000 thousand shares, thousand shares of Class A preferred stock and 31,250 thousand shares
which consists of 672,500 thousand shares of common stock, 31,250 of Class B preferred stock
On December 10, 2002, the Company's board meeting approved the Resona Bank, and the Company issued the following preferred stock
an execution of the debt-for-equity-swap arrangements with on December 27, 2002.
Class A Class B
Number of shares issued 31,250 thousand 31,250  thousand
Issue price ¥ 400 per share ¥ 400  per share
Total issue price ¥ 12,500 million ¥ 12,500 million
Stated capital per share ¥ 200 ¥ 200
Total stated capital ¥ 6,250 million ¥ 6,250 million
Preferred dividends For the fiscal years ended March For the fiscal years ended March
31, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, and 31, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, and
2007, maximum ¥7.5 per share 2007, maximum ¥7.5 per share
cumulative and non-participating. cumulative and non-participating.
For the fiscal years ended March For the fiscal years ended March
31, 2008 and thereafter, 31, 2008 and thereafter,
maximum ¥12 per share maximum ¥28 per share
non-cumulative and non-participating. non-cumulative and non-participating.
Voting right None None except for a case as follows:

-the appropriation of preferred dividends
were not resolved at any annual general
shareholders' meeting held after March 1,

2007.

Shareholder's option of At ¥98 (to be adjusted) from At ¥98 (to be adjusted) from

conversion to common December 1, 2005 to November December 1, 2007 to November

stock 30, 2018. 30, 2022.

Mandatory conversion to At the end of December 1, 2018, At the end of December 1, 2022,

common stock the outstanding Class A preferred the outstanding Class B preferred
stock shall be mandatory converted stock shall be mandatory converted
to common stock at the prescribed to common stock at the prescribed
average market price, provided that average market price, provided that
all the conditions of the Code shall all the conditions of the Code shall
be satisfied. be satisfied.

Distribution of assets At ¥400 per share and accrued At ¥400 per share and accrued
accumulated dividends, preferred accumulated dividends, preferred
distributions to shareholders of distributions to shareholders of
common stock. common stock.

Redemption Redeemable by Board Resolution Redeemable by Board Resolution

8. Research and Development Cost
Research and development costs charged to income were ¥936 March 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

million ($7,800 thousand) and ¥1,108 million for the year ended
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9. Income Taxes

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries are subject to several effective for years beginning on April 1, 2004. The effect of this change
taxes based on income with normal effective tax rates aggregating to was to decrease deferred tax liabilities-non-current by ¥81million, and to
42%, for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002. increase land revaluation surplus by ¥81 million in the consolidated

On March 31, 2003, a tax reform law was enacted in Japan which financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2003.

changed the normal effective statutory tax rate from 42.0% to 40.5%,

The tax effects of significant temporary differences and loss carry-

forwards which resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities as of Thousands of
March 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows: Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2003 2002 2003
Deferred Tax Assets:
Impairment of investment securities ¥ 1,669 ¥ 2,396 $ 13,908
Tax loss carryforwards 16,476 15,025 137,300
Provision for loss on business restructuring - 4,200 -
Liability for employees' retirement benefits 3,180 1,179 26,500
Other 3,256 5,455 27,133
Less: valuation allowance (22,827) (26,453)  (190,225)
Total ¥ 1,754 ¥ 1,802 $ 14,616
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Investments ¥ 145 ¥ - $ 1,208
Land revaluation 2,202 2,283 18,350
Other 32 22 267
Total 2,379 2,305 19,825
Deferred Tax Liabilities, Net: ¥ 625) ¥ (503) $§ (5,209
A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rates consolidated statement of operations for years ended March 31,
and the actual effective tax rates reflected in the accompanying 2003 and 2002 is as follows:
2003 2002
Normal effective statutory tax rate 42.0% 42.0%
Expenses not deductible for income tax purposes 0.2% (0.3%)
Tax benefits not recognized on operating losses of subsidiaries 68.3% (20.1%)
Temporary differences not recognized on operating losses of subsidiaries (92.5%) (33.3%)
Reversal of deferred tax assets of prior years 1.5% (3.5%)
Reversal of deferred tax assets on unrealized profit included in assets resulting from transactions within the Group ....... 0.5%) 0.3%
Effect of tax rate reduction on consolidated taxation system 4.6%) -
Other, net 3.4% 6.2%
Actual effective tax rate 17.8% (8.7%)
As of March 31,2003, the Company and certain consolidated million ($343,075 thousand), which are available to apply against
subsidiaries had tax loss carryforwards of approximately ¥41,169 future taxable income.
These tax loss carryforward s, if not, utilized, will expire as follows: Year ending Millions Thousands of
March 31 of Yen  U.S. dollars
2004 ¥ -$ B
2005 - -
2006 18,077 150,642
2007 11,693 97,442
2008 8,254 68,783
thereafter 3,145 26,208
Total ¥ 41,169 § 343,075
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10. Per Share of Common Stock

Net income (loss) per share is based on the weighted average
number of outstanding shares of common stock.

Reconciliation of the differences between basic and diluted net income per share ("EPS")

Reconciliation of the differences between basic and diluted EPS for the year ended March 31, 2003 and 2002 are as follows:

For the year ended March 31, 2003:

Basic EPS

Net income available to common shareholders
Effect of Diluted Securities

Preference shares
Diluted EPS

Net income for computation

¥

¥

For the year ended March 31, 2002:

Basic EPS

Net (loss) available to common shareholders
Diluted net (loss) per share is not disclosed because there are no
outstanding dilutive financial instruments or obligations.

¥

Millions Thousands of  Yen Dollars
of yen shares
Net Weighted average
income shares EPS
4,175 194,952 ¥ 2141 $ 0.18
46 66,396
4,221 261,348 ¥ 16.15 $ 0.13
Millions Thousands of  Yen
of yen shares
Net Weighted average
(loss) shares EPS
(26,658) 166,600 ¥ (160.02)

11. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Company was contingently liable as of March 31, 2003, as
a guarantor for borrowings of employees aggregating ¥2 million
($17 thousand) and ¥10 million as of March 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively.

At March 31,2003, the Company had cancelable and non-
cancelable long-term lease agreements, principally for office
space, machinery and computer equipment. Rental expense
was ¥5,098million ($42,483 thousand) and ¥6,061 million
for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002.

12. Derivatives

The Group enters into foreign exchange forward contracts to
hedge foreign exchange risk associated with certain assets,
liabilities and future transactions denominated in foreign
currencies. The Group also enters into interest rate swap
agreements as a means of managing their interest rate exposures.
Interest rate swaps effectively convert some floating rate debts
to a fixed basis.

Because the counterparties to those derivatives are limited to

major financial institutions, the Group does not anticipate any
losses arising from credit risk.

The basic policies for the use of derivatives are approved by
the CEO of the Company and execution and control of derivatives
are controlled by the Company's Finance Department.

A current status of the derivatives is reported to the Corporate
Executive Officers and the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Group had the following derivatives contracts outstanding at March 31, 2003 and 2002:

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

2003 2002 2003
Contract or Contract or Contract or
Notional Fair Unrealized  Notional Fair Unrealized  Notional Fair Unrealized
Amount Value Gain/Loss Amount Value Gain/Loss Amount Value Gain/Loss
Interest Rate Swaps:
(floating rate receipt,
fixed rate payment) ¥ 3,500 ¥ 102) ¥ (102) ¥ 3,500 ¥ (131) ¥ (131) $ 29,167 $ (850) $ (850)

The contract or notional amounts of derivatives do not represent the amounts exchanged by the parties and do not measure

the Companies' exposure to credit or market risk.

13. Segment Information

The Group manufactures and distributes audio and communications equipment. The Company defines its major segments as:

ications

C

t s t:

Audio equipment segment:
Home, car, and general audio products.

P

Amateur radios, UHF CB transceivers, land

-3

mobile radios, telephones and personal digital

cellular telephones.

Operations by business segment and by geographic area for the years ended March 31, 2003 and 2002

were summarized as follows:
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Operations by business segment:

Millions of yen
Audio Communications Corporate assets
equipment equipment Total and eliminations  Consolidated
2003
Net sales:
Sales to customers ¥ 164,564 ¥ 61,015 ¥ 225,579 ¥ - ¥ 225,579
Intersegment sales and transfers ..........eeeeeururucneen, - - - - -
Total ¥ 164,564 ¥ 61,015 ¥ 225,579 ¥ - ¥ 225,579
Operating income ¥ 7,053 ¥ 5207 ¥ 12,260 ¥ - ¥ 12,260
Identifiable assets ¥ 91,485 ¥ 27,594 ¥ 119,079 ¥ 23,045 ¥ 142,124
Depreciation ¥ 6,233 ¥ 2,145 ¥ 8378 ¥ - ¥ 8,378
Capital expenditures ¥ 5760 ¥ 959 ¥ 6,719 ¥ - ¥ 6,719
Corporate assets as of March 31, 2003, amounted to ¥23,045 million ($192,042 thousand) and consisted
primarily of the Company's cash, time deposits and investment securities.
2002
Net sales:
Sales to CUSIOMETS ........cceeveeeeeveenreeecreereeneesseeseenens ¥ 218,427 ¥ 84,177 ¥ 302,604 ¥ - ¥ 302,604
Intersegment sales and transfers - - - - -
TOMAL .ttt rersrenensaenes ¥ 218,427 ¥ 84,177 ¥ 302,604 ¥ - ¥ 302,604
Operating income (l0SS) .......cceveueueeneerreereneennerreencncnnns ¥ (2,030) ¥ 8,131 ¥ 6,101 ¥ - ¥ 6,101
Identifiable aSSEts ........ccvviuereuecernrcurecnreneresiseneseenienes ¥ 118,524 ¥ 44,819 ¥ 163,343 ¥ 19,575 ¥ 182,918
DeEPreciation .......ccoeeevecervenieieneniesescenieeneeeneeeenenerenes ¥ 6,912 ¥ 2,740 ¥ 9,652 ¥ - ¥ 9,652
Capital eXpenditures .........cccoeeeeverereerienrenenrenereneanens ¥ 8,012 ¥ 4,378 ¥ 12,390 ¥ - ¥ 12,390
Corporate assets as of March 31, 2002, amounted to ¥19,575 million ($147,180 thousand) and consisted
primarily of the Company's cash, time deposits and investment securities.
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Audio Communications Corporate assets
equipment equipment Total and eliminations  Consolidated
2003
Net sales:
Sales t0 CUSLOMETS .....coeverererrerrereereereeeeereesesseesenseenes $ 1,371,367 $ 508,458 $ 1,879,825 $ - $ 1,879,825
Intersegment sales and transfers ..........c.coevevcrveennenen. - - - - -
TOtAL et $ 1,371,367 $ 508,458 $ 1,879,825 § - $ 1,879,825
OPperating iNCOME .......c.euveeeeeemceereirirenerereenereseeereseeenes $ 58,775  $ 43392 § 102,167 $ -3 102,167
Identifiable assets .........ccccovmemiuiiiirnininicceieieenns $ 762,375 $ 229,950 § 992,325 § 192,042 $ 1,184,367
Depreciation ............. $ 51,942 $ 17,875 $ 69,817 $ - $ 69,817
Capital expenditures $ 48,000 $ 7,992 $ 55,992 $ - 38 55,992
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Operations by geographic area:

Millions of yen

Corporate assets

Japan America Europe Asia Other Total and elimination: Consolidated
2003
Net sales:
Sales to ¢ S ¥ 87,646 ¥ 67,311 ¥ 53,152 ¥ 14,767 ¥ 2,703 ¥ 225,579 ¥ - ¥ 225,579
Intersegment Sales .........cceeesreesensesssnesesnacane: 94,124 487 10,320 63,421 12 168,364 (168,364) -
Total ¥ 18L770 ¥ 67,798 ¥ 63,472 ¥ 78,188 ¥ 2,715 ¥ 393,943 ¥ (168364) ¥ 225,579
Operating income (l0Ss) .......cecouncecenserencscsensnens ¥ 7374 ¥ 2210 ¥ 1,186 ¥ 1,091 ¥ (75) ¥ 11,786 ¥ 474 ¥ 12,260
Identifiable assets ¥ 109,789 ¥ 22019 ¥ 21,143 ¥ 22513 ¥ 1,283 ¥ 176,747 ¥ (34,623) ¥ 142,124
2002
Net sales:
Sales to customers ¥ 145,743 ¥ 76,383 ¥ 59,759 ¥ 17,112 ¥ 3,607 ¥ 302,604 ¥ - ¥ 302,604
Intersegment sales 108,568 978 12,961 104,101 3 226,611 (226,611) -
Total ¥ 254311 ¥ 77,361 ¥ 72,720 ¥ 121,213 ¥ 3,610 ¥ 529,215 ¥ (226,611) ¥ 302,604
Operating income ¥ 1,372 ¥ 2,456 ¥ 1,274 ¥ 1,950 ¥ 138 ¥ 7,190 ¥ (1,089) ¥ 6,101
Identifiable assets ¥ 149644 ¥ 26246 ¥ 25208 ¥ 30261 ¥ 1,383 ¥ 232,742 ¥ (49,824) ¥ 182918
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Corporate assets
Japan America Europe Asia Other Total and eliminations Consolidated
2003
Net sales:
Sales to customers $ 730383 $ 560,925 $ 442,934 $ 123,058 $§ 22,525 $ 1,879,825 $ - $ 1,879,825
Intersegment sales 784,367 4,058 86,000 528,508 100 1,403,033 (1,403,033) -
Total $ 1,514,750 $ 564,983 $ 528,934 $ 651,566 $ 22625 $ 3,282,858 $ (1,403,033) $ 1,879,825
Operating income $ 61450 $ 18417 $ 9,883 $ 9,092 $ 625 $ 98,217 $ 3,950 $ 102,167
Identifiable assets $ 914908 $ 183,492 $ 176,192 $ 187,608 $ 10,692 $ 1,472,892 $ (288,525) $ 1,184,367

The geographic areas consist primarily of the following countries and regions:
America ... U.S., Canada and Panama Asia ............ China, Singapore and U.AE
Europe ..... Germany, France and the United Kingdom Other .......... Australia
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Overseas sales:

Millions of yen

America Europe Asia Other Total
2003
Overseas sales ¥ 70,882 ¥ 53,167 ¥ 21,714 ¥ 5140 ¥ 150,903
Consolidated net sales ¥ 225,579
Ratios of overseas sales 314 % 23.6 % 9.6 % 23 % 66.9 %
2002
Overseas sales ¥ 81,636 ¥ 61,552 ¥ 25,459 ¥ 6,561 ¥ 175,208
Consolidated net sales ¥ 302,604
Ratios of overseas sales 27.0 % 203 % 84 % 22 % 579 %
Thousands of U.S. dollars

America Europe Asia Other Total
2003
Overseas sales $ 590,684 $ 443,059 $ 180,950 $ 42832 $ 1,257,525
Consolidated net sales $ 1,879,825

The geographic areas consist primarily of the following countries and regions:

America ... U.S., Canada and Panama Asia ... China, Singapore and U.A.E
Europe ..... Germany, France and the United Kingdom Other .......... Australia and Africa
14. Subsequent Event
Millions Thousands of
The following proposed disposition of accumulated of Yen  U.S. dollars
deficit of the Company at March 31, 2003, was approved Balance of accumulated deficit at March 31, 2003 ..................... ¥ (34,238 $ (285,317)
at the shareholders' meeting held on June 27, 2003: Transfer from capital surplus ...........cccceveuie 17,087 142,392

Accumulated deficit to be carried forward: ... ¥ (17,151) $ (142,925)
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Independent Auditors' Report

Tohmatsu & Co.

MS Shibaura Building
13-23, Shibaura 4-chome
Minato-ku, Tokyo 108-8530, Japan

Tel :+81-3-3457-7321
Fax:+81-3-3457-1694

www.tohmatsu.co.jp Del Oi tte
Touche
Tohmatsu

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Kenwood Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Kenwood Corporation and
consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, shareholders’ equity (capital deficiency), and cash flows for the years then ended, all
expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards, procedures and practices generally
accepted and applied in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of Kenwood Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries
as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan.

Our audits also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts
and, in our opinion, such translation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 1.
Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

WLZ&LJL 7?%/4/2&4,&%-/

June 27, 2003
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The Kenwood Group

Sales / Others

NORTH AMERICA

@KENWOOD U.S.A. CORPORATION
e®California Headquarters

2201 East Dominguez St., P.O. Box 22745,
Long Beach, CA 90801-5745, U.S.A.
Phone: 1(310)639-9000

FAX: 1(310)604-4488, 4487

eCommunications Division

Divison Headquarters

3975 Johns Creek Court, Suwanee, GA
30024-1265 U.S.A.

Phone: 1(678)474-4700

FAX: 1(678)474-4730

oOrder Administration / Customer Support /
Distribution

2201 East Dominguez St., P.O. Box 22745,
Long Beach, CA 90801-5745, U.S.A.
Phone: 1(310)639-9000

FAX: 1(310)604-4488, 4487

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS CANADA INC.
6070 Kestrel Road, Mississauga, Ontario,
Canada L5T 1S8

Phone: 1(905)670-7211

FAX: 1(905)670-7248

CENTRAL / SOUTH AMERICA
@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS LATIN AMERICA S.A.
P.O.Box 55-2791 Paitilla Plaza Credicorp

Bank Panama Piso #9, oficina #901 Calle

50, Panama, Rep. de Panama

Phone: 507(210)1088

FAX: 507(210)1087

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS BRASIL Ltda.
Alameda Ministro Rocha Azevedo No.456
Edificio Jau, 100 Andar Cerqueira Cesar,

Cep 01410-001 Sao Paulo, SP, Brasil

Phone: 55(11)3063-2180

FAX: 55(11)3063-2181

EUROPE

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS EUROPE B.V.
Amsterdamseweg 37, 1422 AC Uithoorn,

The Netherlands

Phone: 31(0297)519900

FAX: 31(0297)519990

O@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS BELGIUM N.V.
Leuvensesteenweg 248 J B-1800 Vilvoorde
Belgium

Phone: 32(2)757-9060

FAX: 32(2)757-9140

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS U.K. LIMITED
Kenwood House, Dwight Road, Watford,

Herts, WD18 9EB, United Kingdom

Phone: 44(1923)816444

FAX: 44(1923)819131

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS DEUTSCHLAND Gmbh
Rembrucker-Str. 15, 63150 Heusenstamm,
Germany

Phone: 49(6104)69010

FAX: 49(6104)63975

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS FRANCE S.A.
13, Boulevard Ney, 75018 Paris, France
Phone: 33(1)44721616

FAX: 33(1)44721640

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS ITALIA S.p.A.
Via G. Sirtori 7/9, 20129 Milano, Italy

Phone: 39(02)204821

FAX: 39(02)29516281

36 KENWOOD Corporation Annual Report 2003

@KENWOOD IBERICA S.A.
Bolivia, 239-08020 Barcelona, Spain
Phone: 34(93)507-5252

FAX: 34(93)266-0235

PACIFIC / ASIA

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.
16 Giffnock Avenue, Centrecourt Estate,

North Ryde, NSW 2113

Phone: 61(2)8879-2222

FAX: 61(2)8879-2233

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
No.1 Genting Lane, #07-00, Kenwood
Building, Singapore 349544

Phone: 65(6741)3336

FAX: 65(6741)3633

@KENWOOD LOGISTICS (S) PTE. LTD.
No.1 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore
569110

Phone: 65(481)3812

FAX: 65(481)2217

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS MALAYSIA SDN. BHD.
#4.01 Level 4 Wisma Academy, Lot 4A

Jalan 19/1, 46300 Petaling Jaya, Selangor,
Darul Ehsan, Malaysia

Phone: 60(3)-79588333

FAX: 60(3)-79541233

@KENWOOD LOGISTICS (M) SDN. BHD.
7 Jalan Tahana, Kawasan Perindustrian
Tampoi 80350, Johor Bahru, Malaysia
Phone: 607(239)1401

FAX: 607(237)5948

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS (THAILAND) CO., LTD.
2019 New Pechburi Rd., Bangkapi,
Huaykwang, Bangkok 10320 Thailand

Phone: 66(2)318-4690

FAX: 66(2)318-4691

@KENWOOD CORPORATION INDIA LIAISON OFFICE
B-112, Chittranjan Park, New Delhi-110 019,
India

Phone: 91(98)100-97735

FAX: 91(11)467-2698

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS (HONG KONG,) LTD.
Unit 3712-3724, Level 37, Tower One
Metroplaza, 223 Hing Fong Road,

Kwai Fong, N.T., Hong Kong

Phone: 852(2410)4567

FAX: 852(2424)2174

@KENWOOD CORPORATION BEIJING LIAISON OFFICE
Room 1505, Beijing Fortune Building,

5 Dong Sanhuan Beilu Chaoyang District,
Beijing, The People's Republic of China

Postal Code 100004

Phone: 86(10)6590-8280

FAX: 86(10)6590-8283

@Kenwood Electronics Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
24A MAJESTY BUILDING, 138 PUDONG
AVENUE, SHANGHAI, CHINA

Postal Code 200120

Phone: 86(21)5882-8701 / 86(21)5882-5654
FAX: 86(21)5882-8711

MIDDLE EAST / AFRICA
@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS GULF FZE
P.0.Box 61318, Jebel Ali, Dubai U.A.E.
Phone: 971(4)8837400

FAX: 971(4)8837255

JAPAN

@®KENWOOD CORE CORPORATION
1-16-2, Hakusan, Midori-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Kanagawa, 226-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(45)939-6246

FAX: 81(45)939-6249

@KENWOOD KENEX CORPORATION
3-17-9, Aobadai, Meguro-ku, Tokyo, 1563-0042
Japan

Phone: 81(3)3477-5471

FAX: 81(3)3477-5475

OKENWOOD GEOBIT CORPORATION
Teito Shibuya Building, 15-13 Nanpeidai-cho,
Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, 150-0036 Japan

Phone: 81(3)5457-7246

FAX: 81(3)5457-7245

@®KENWOOD SERVICE CORPORATION
1-16-2, Hakusan, Midori-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Kanagawa, 226-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(45)939-6234

FAX: 81(45)939-6238

@KENWOOD LOGISTICS CORPORATION
2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,
192-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(426)46-5973

FAX: 81(426)48-8620

@KENWOOD DESIGN CORPORATION
2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,
192-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(426)46-4871

FAX: 81(426)46-9864

@®KENWOOD ADMI CORPORATION
2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,
192-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(426)46-4786

FAX: 81(426)46-5349

@KENWOOD PERSONNEL CORPORATION
2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,
192-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(426)46-5210

FAX: 81(426)46-1374

@KENWOOD ENGINEERING CORPORATION
2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,
192-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(426)46-9741

FAX: 81(426)46-5159



FACTORIES

OKENWOOD YAMAGATA CORPORATION
15-80, Takarada 1-chome, Tsuruoka, Yamagata
997-0011 Japan

Phone: 81(235)24-4811

FAX: 81(235)24-7495

O®KENWOOD NAGANO CORPORATION
2676-1, Nishi-minowa, Ina, Nagano, 399-4501
Japan

Phone: 81(265)76-4111

FAX: 81(265)76-4113

@®KENWOOD DEVICES CORPORATION
1-16-2, Hakusan, Midori-ku, Yokohama-shi,
Kanagawa, 226-8525 Japan

Phone: 81(45)934-0508

FAX: 81(45)934-1325

@®KENWOOD ELECTRONICS BRETAGNE S.A.

Rue Saint-Exupery 35150 Janze, France
Phone: 33(2)99473232
FAX: 33(2)99470550

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGIES (S) PTE. LTD.
No.1 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore

569110

Phone: 65(6482)3222

FAX: 65(6482)4966

@KENWOOD ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGIES (M) SDN. BHD.
8, Jalan Padu, Kawasan Perindustrain

Tampoi, 80350 Johor Bahru, Johor, Malaysia
Phone: 60(7)237-1261

FAX: 60(7)237-1297

@SHANGHAI KENWOOD ELECTRONICS CO., LTD.

No. 60 Rongle East Road, Songjiang Shanghai
The People's Republic of China

Postal Code 201613

Phone: 86(21)5783-1988

FAX: 86(21)5783-1822

Corporate Data

Established
December 21, 1946

Paid-in Capital
¥39.4 Billion
(As of March 31, 2003)

Number of Employees
Consolidated 4,877
Non-Consolidated 1,498

(As of March 31, 2003)

Head Office

2967-3, Ishikawa-machi, Hachioji-shi, Tokyo,

192-8525 Japan
Phone: 81(426)46-5111

Yokohama Office

1-16-2, Hakusan, Midori-ku, Yokohama-shi,

Kanagawa, 226-8525 Japan
Phone: 81(45)939-7000

Board of Directors

President (Representative Director)
Haruo Kawahara

Director of the Board
Kazuo Shiohata

Akio Ueda

Hiroyasu Hata

Nobuo Seo

Takenori Kawafune
Takeo Nagatomo

Standing Statutory Auditor
Hideaki Kato

Kazuhiro Kitahara

Osamu Hamada

Statutory Auditor
Koichi Kurosaki

Corporate Executive Officers

Chief Executive Officer
Haruo Kawahara

Executive Vice President & Executive Officer
Kazuo Shiohata

Akio Ueda

Hiroyasu Hata

Haruo Kasuya

Hiroshi Komatsuzaki

Senior Vice President & Executive Officer
Masateru Ando

Yoshihiko Ueno

Makoto Inukai

Syoichiro Eguchi

Vice Executive
Sadaharu Kato
Tamio Takeda
Takayoshi Sakamoto

(As of Jun 27, 2003)
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